GTE ARKANSAS, INC. (MISSOURI)

(f/k/a CONTEL OF ARKANSAS, INC. d/b/a GTE ARKANSAS)

PSC MO NO. 3

ORIGINAL ADOPTION NOTICE SHEET

ADOPTION NOTICE

RECEIVED

MAR 17 1993

GTE ARKANSAS INCORPORATED (MISSOURI)

GENERAL AND LOCAL EXCHANGE TARIFF

MISSOURI Public Service Commission

GTE ARKANSAS INCORPORATED (MISSOURI), a Delaware Corporation, hereby adopts, ratifies, and makes its own, in every respect as if the same had been originally filed by it, all schedules, rules, notices, concurrences, schedule agreements, divisions, authorities or other instruments whatsoever, filed with the Public Service Commission, State of Missouri, by Contel of Arkansas, Inc. d/b/a GTE Arkansas prior to April 1, 1993, the beginning of its possession.

By this notice it also adopts and ratifies all supplements or amendments to any of the above schedules, etc., which Contel of Arkansas, Inc. d/b/a GTE Arkansas has heretofore filed with said Commission.

This Tariff applies to the General and Local Exchange Services of GTE ARKANSAS INCORPORATED (MISSOURI), hereinafter referred to as the Company for the Missouri customers in the following Arkansas exchanges of:

Gateway (Jacket, Missouri) Pea Ridge (Seligman, Missouri)

For administrative purposes, subsequent tariff filings made by the Company will be identified in the upper left hand corner of the tariff sheet as GTE ARKANSAS INCORPORATED (MISSOURI) (former GTE Arkansas (MISSOURI)).

FILED

APR 1 1993 93 - 128 MO. PUBLIC SERVICE COMM.

Issued: March 16, 1993

Effective: April 1, 1993

RECEIVED

JUN 17 1991

MISSOURI **Public Service Commission**

GENERAL AND LOCAL EXCHANGE TARIFF

Schedule of Rates, Rules and Regulations Governing Telecommunications Services

Offered By:

Contel of Arkansas, Inc. (Missouri) (T)

(T)d/b/a GTE Arkansas (Missouri)

This Tariff encompasses Sections 1 through 7 for Contel of Arkansas, Inc., (Missouri) d/b/a GTE Arkansas (Missouri).

All future tariff (T)

sheets filed will reflect the new Company name in all instances.

Applying to the Following

Missouri Service Areas:

Gateway (Seligman, Missouri)

Pea Ridge (Jacket, Missouri)

CANCELLED

APR-1 1993 the sheet BY 3 MR. Title sheet Public Service Commission MISSOURI

Issued: June 17, 1991

Effective:

JUL 1 7 1991

FILED

D. M. Anderson Midwest Director - External Affairs Grinnell, Iowa

JUL 17 1991

RECEIVED

MAY 2 1988

MISSOURI Public Service Commission.

CANCELLED public Service Commission

GENERAL AND LOCAL EXCHANGE TARIFF

Schedules of Rates, Rules and Regulations Governing Telecommunications Services

Offered By:

CONTEL

(T)

OF ARKANSAS, INC., (MO)

This Tariff encompasses Sections 1 through 7 for Contel of Arkansas, Inc., (MO) previously known as Continental Telephone Company of Arkansas, Inc., (MO). All future tariff sheets filed will reflect the new Company name in all instances.

(N)

(N)

Applying to the Following

Missouri Service Areas:

Gateway (Seligman, Missouri)

Pea Ridge (Jacket, Missouri)

FILED

JUL 1 1988 84-222 stal. Public Service Commission

Issued: MAY - 2 1988 Effective:

JUL - 1 1988

Issued By: C. Leon Earl Vice President Russellville, Arkansas

PSC MO. NO. 3 Title Sheet Canceling All Previous Tariffs

PROGRAVED

At 5 1 9 1282

่ และรับบัสไ ∦Public Service Commission

GENERAL AND LOCAL EXCHANGE TARIFF

Schedules of Rates, Rules and Regulations Governing Telecommunications Services

Offered By:

CONTINENTAL TELEPHONE COMPANY

OF ARKANSAS

CANCELLED

JUL 1 1988

BY Lat RTHSheat Public Service Commission MISSOURI

Applying to the Following

Missouri Service Areas:

Gateway (Seligman, Missouri)

Pea Ridge (Jacket, Missouri)

FILE

Issued: August 25, 1982

Issued By: Claude A. Fenwick Vice President Russellville, Arkansas

ADOPTION NOTICE

The Contel of Arkansas, Inc.
of <u>Wentzville</u> , Missouri, hereby adopts, ratifies, and
makes its own, in every respect as if the same had been originally
filed by it, all schedules, rules, notices, concurrences, schedule
agreements, divisions, authorities or other instruments whatsoever,
filed with the Public Service Commission, State of Missouri, by
xxxxx Continental Telephone Company of Arkansas prior to
effective date of its name change. July 22 , 1988, the beginningxofxitsxpossession.
By this notice it also adopts and ratifies all supplements
or amendments to any of the above schedules, etc., which the
Continental Telephone Company of Arkansas has heretofore filed
with said Commission.
\cdot

Contel of Arkansas, Inc.

Name of Company

(Title)

Wentsville, Missour

Dated January 16

1970

PSC MO. NO. Section

1 First Revised Sheet 1

Canceling Original Sheet

TABLE OF CONTENTS

RECEIVED

DEC 21 1982

MISSOURI Public Service Consentesion

SECTION

]		TABLE OF CONTENTS]	l
2	2	GENERAL REGULATIONS	:	1
į	3	DEFINITIONS	1 - 13	3
4	}	LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE	1 - 8	В
į	5	GENERAL SERVICES	1 - 1	7
(5	SERVICE CHARGES	1 - 4	4
,	7	SPECIALIZED SERVICES	1 - 8	8

CANCELLED

FEB - 3 1996 # Public Service Commission

Explanation of Symbols

The following symbols are applicable to all sections of this Tariff.

(C) Change in listing regulation or condition which may affect a rate or charge.

(D) Discontinued rate, charge, regulation or condition.

Increase in rate or charge.

(L) Limited classification indicates that these services may=be=retained_by_ the present customer at the same location. These services cannot be added

(N) New rate, charge, regulation or condition.

(R) Reduction in rate or charge.

'JAN 24 1983 (T) Changed text with no effect on rate, charge, regulation∦or condition.

> # Public Service Commission Effective:=

Issued:

DEC 1 3 1982

Issued By: C. Leon Earl Vice President Russellville, Arkansas

JAN 2 4 1983

(C) (C) (C)

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Aus 10 As2

1

<u>SECTION</u>				SHEET-
1	TABLE OF CONTENTS	•	•	1
2	GENERAL REGULATIONS		•	1
3	DEFINITIONS	•	•	1 - 13
4	LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE		•	1 - 8
5	GENERAL SERVICES		•	1 - 17
6	SERVICE CHARGES		•	1 - 4
7	SPECIALIZED SERVICES	•		1 - 8

GANGELLED JAN²⁴ 1983 PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

Explanation of Symbols

The following symbols are applicable to all sections of this Tariff.

(C) Change in listing regulation or condition which may affect a rate or charge.

(D) Discontinued rate, charge, regulation or condition.

(I) Increase in rate or charge.

(L) These services may be reinstalled, moved inside, or changed to the extent that the Company's available stock will permit at the tariffed rates. Additions may be provided dependent upon availability of materials.

(N) New rate, charge, regulation or condition.

(R) Reduction in rate or charge.

(T) Changed text with no effect on rate, charge, regulation or condition.

Issued: August 25, 1982

Effective September 25, 1982

SEP 25 (932

Claude A. Fenwick Vice President Russellville, Arkansas

Issued By:

Rubin Sariice Commission

PSC MO. NO. 3 Section 2 Original Sheet 1 Canceling All Previous Tariffs

GENERAL REGULATIONS

AUS 1 C 1002

Continental Telephone Company of Arkansas concurs with the General Regulations of the Continental Telephone Company of Missouri, together with any amendments or successive issues thereof, for service provided to customers within the State of Missouri.

Continental Telephone Company of Arkansas hereby expressly reserves the right to cancel this statement of concurrence at any time when it appears that such cancellation is in the best interest of Continental Telephone Company of Arkansas, subject to the jurisdiction of the Missouri Public Service Commission.

CANCELLED

FEB -3 1995 PSC Mo 7 Public Service Commission Missouri

> FILED SEP 25 (832

Issued:

August 25, 1982

Issued By: Claude A. Fenwick Vice President Russellville, Arkansas

PSC MO. NO. Section

First Revised Sheet Canceling Original Sheet

1 1

3

DEFINITIONS

DEC 29 1986

KEGEIVED

MISSOURI

ACOUSTICAL CONNECTION - A connecting arrangement without pelicotmical aconnections that permits transmission of sound between a Company-provided—telephone instrument and customer-provided equipment.

ADDITIONAL LISTING - Any listing of a name or other authorized information in connection with a customer's telephone number in addition and trace which he is entitled in connection with his regular service.

APPLICATION - A request made verbally or in writing for paleshape farvice and including a request for a change in existing service.

AUTHORIZED USER - A person, firm or corporation (other than the customer) on whose premises a telephone, PBX or private-line service or channel is located and who may communicate over such channels in accordance with the terms of the Tariff.

BASE RATE - A rate for urban grades of exchange service available to customers located within a Base Rate Area.

BASE RATE AREA - A specific area within which local telephone exchange service, other than rural-line or suburban service, is furnished at rates quoted in the Local Exchange Service Tariffs without extra mileage charges.

BUSINESS SERVICE - Telephone service furnished to customers where the actual or obvious use is of a business, professional or occupational nature.

CENTRAL OFFICE - A switching unit in a telephone system which provides service to the general public, having the necessary equipment and operating arrangements for the terminating and interconnecting customer lines and trunks or trunks only. There may be more than one central office in a building or exchange.

CENTRAL OFFICE LINE - A circuit directly connecting an individual or party line main station, PBX switchboard, or an intercommunicating system with a central office.

CHANNEL - A path for communication between two or more stations or central offices furnished in such a manner as the Company may elect, whether by wine, radio or a combination thereof and whether or not by a single physicall facility or route.

JAN 1 1987

140877 Public Service Commission Effective: JAN-01-1987

Issued: DEC 2 4 1986

Issued By: C. Leon Earl Vice President Russellville, Arkansas (D) (D)

PSC MO. NO. Section Original Sheet 1 Canceling All Previous Tariffs

DEFINITIONS

AUS 10 (182

ACOUSTICAL CONNECTION - A connecting arrangement without electrical connections that permits transmission of sound between a Company-provided telephone instrumenting and customer-provided equipment.

ADDITIONAL LISTING - Any listing of a name or other authorized information in connection with a customer's telephone number in addition to that which he is entitled in connection with his regular service.

ADVANCE WIRING - (Prewiring) Inside wiring by the Company completed during construction of a building. See also "Wiring".

APPLICATION - A request made verbally or in writing for telephone service and including a request for a change in existing service.

AUTHORIZED USER - A person, firm or corporation (other than the customer) on whose premises a telephone, PBX or private-line service or channel is located and who may communicate over such channels in accordance with the terms of the Tariff.

BASE RATE - A rate for urban grades of exchange service available to customers located within a Base Rate Area.

BASE RATE AREA - A specific area within which local telephone exchange service, other than rural-line or suburban service, is furnished at rates quoted in the Local Exchange Service Tariffs without extra mileage charges.

BUSINESS SERVICE - Telephone service furnished to customers where the actual or obvious use is of a business, professional or occupational nature.

CENTRAL OFFICE - A switching unit in a telephone system which provides service to the general public, having the necessary equipment and operating arrangements for the terminating and interconnecting customer lines and trunks or trunks only. There may be more than one central office in a building or exchange.

CENTRAL OFFICE LINE - A circuit directly connecting an individual or party line main station, PBX switchboard, or an intercommunicating system with a central office.

CHANNEL - A path for communication between two for more stations or central offices furnished in such a manner as the company may elect, whether by wire, radio or a combination thereof and whether for not by a single physical facility or route.

1 1987

SEP 25 1982

Issued: August 25, 1982

PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION Effective: September-25,-1982-

PSC MO. NO. 3 Section 3 Original Sheet 2 Canceling All Previous Tariffs

DEFINITIONS

7.00 <u>1</u> 0 1.30

CIRCUIT - A channel used for the transmission of electrical energy in the furnishing of telephone and other communication services.

CLASS OF SERVICE - The various categories of service generally available to the customer such as business, residential, public or semipublic service.

COIN TELEPHONE SERVICE - See "PUBLIC TELEPHONE".

COMMISSIONS - A percentage of amounts handled paid as a fee in consideration of service rendered to the Company.

COMMUNICATIONS SYSTEM - Channels and other facilities which are capable, when not connected to exchange telecommunications service, of two-way communications between customer-provided terminal equipment or Company stations.

COMPANY - Continental Telephone Company of Arkansas.

CONNECTING ARRANGEMENT - The equipment provided by the Company to accomplish the direct electrical connection of customer-provided facilities with the facilities of the Company or of facilities of the Company with other facilities of the Company.

CONNECTING COMPANY - A corporation, association, partnership or individual owning or operating one or more exchanges and with which communications services are interchanged.

CONNECTOR - See "SWITCH".

CONNECTION CHARGE - See "SERVICE CHARGES".

CONSTRUCTION CHARGE - A separate nonrecurring charge made for the construction of facilities in excess of those contemplated under the rates quoted in the Exchange Tariffs.

CONTINUOUS PROPERTY - The plot of ground, together with any building thereon, occupied by the customer which is not divided by public highways or separated by property occupied by others. Where a customer occupies property on both sides of a street, alley, highway, body of water, railroad right-of-way, etc., and the properties would otherwise be continuous, such properties are treated as continuous property provided local wire or cable facilities are used and the customer furnishes all local distribution pole line facilities or underground conduits required in connection therewith.

SEP 25 (\$32

Issued:

August 25, 1982

PSC MO. NO. Section

3

3

First Revised Sheet Carice ling=Original, Sheet

Telephone Tariff

DEFINITIONS

DEC 29 1986

CONTRACT - The agreement between a customer and the Company cunder which service and facilities are furnished in accordance with the applicable provisions of the tariffs.

CORD SWITCHBOARD - See "PRIVATE BRANCH EXCHANGE SYSTEM".

COST - The cost of labor and materials, which includes appropriate amounts to cover the Company's general operating and administrative expenses.

CUSTOMER - The individual, partnership, association or corporation which contracts for telephone service and is responsible for the payment of charges and compliance with the rules and regulations of the Company.

CUSTOMER-PROVIDED EQUIPMENT - Devices or apparatus provided by a customer.

DATA ACCESS ARRANGEMENT - A protective connecting arrangement for use with the network control signaling unit; or in lieu of the connecting arrangement, an arrangement to identify a central office line and protective facilities and procedures to assure proper operation and protection of the telecommunications network.

DIAL SWITCHING EOUIPMENT - A unit of electromechanical or electronic switching used in a central office or in connection with a PBX system.

DIRECT CONNECTION - Connection of terminal equipment to the telephone network by means other than acoustic or inductive coupling.

DIRECTORY LISTING - A publication in the Company's alphabetical directory of information relative to a customer's name or other identification and telephone number.

DISCONNECT NOTICE - The written notice sent to a customer following billing. notifying him that his service will be discontinued if charges are not satisfied by the date specified on the notice.

DROP WIRE - That portion of a circuit between the pole line or cable distributing box and the point of demarcation on or at the building in which the (C) station or switchboard is located.

DUE NOTICE - See "DISCONNECT NOTICEANCELLED

Public Service Commission

1987 T40 877 Public Service Commission

Issued: DEC 2 4 1986 Effective: JAN 01 1987

Issued By: C. Leon Earl Vice President Russellville, Arkansas

PSC MO. NO. 3 Section 3 Original Sheet 3 Canceling All Previous Tariffs

DEFINITIONS

AUS 1 - 1.52

CONTRACT - The agreement between a customer and the Company under which services and facilities are furnished in accordance with the applicable provisions of the tariffs.

CORD SWITCHBOARD - See "PRIVATE BRANCH EXCHANGE SYSTEM".

COST - The cost of labor and materials, which includes appropriate amounts to cover the Company's general operating and administrative expenses.

CUSTOMER - The individual, partnership, association or corporation which contracts for telephone service and is responsible for the payment of charges and compliance with the rules and regulations of the Company.

CUSTOMER-PROVIDED EQUIPMENT - Devices or apparatus provided by a customer.

DATA ACCESS ARRANGEMENT - A protective connecting arrangement for use with the network control signaling unit; or in lieu of the connecting arrangement, an arrangement to identify a central office line and protective facilities and procedures to assure proper operation and protection of the telecommunications network.

DIAL SWITCHING EQUIPMENT - A unit of electromechanical or electronic switching used in a central office or in connection with a PBX system.

DIRECT CONNECTION - Connection of terminal equipment to the telephone network by means other than acoustic or inductive coupling.

DIRECTORY LISTING - A publication in the Company's alphabetical directory of information relative to a customer's name or other identification and telephone number.

DISCONNECT NOTICE - The written notice sent to a customer following billing, notifying him that his service will be discontinued if charges are not satisfied by the date specified on the notice.

DROP WIRE - That portion of a circuit between the pole-line or cable distributing box and building in which the station or switchboard is located.

DUE NOTICE - See "DISCONNECT NOTICE" DISCONNECT NOTICE TO THE POLE-LINE TO THE

PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION OF MISSOURI

SEP 25 (532)

Issued: August 25, 1982

Effective: September 25, 1982---

Tip " . C - . inn ft.

PSC MO. NO. 3 Section First Revised Sheet 4 Canceling Original Sheet 4

DEFINITIONS

KEGEIVED

DEC 29 1986

MISSUURI

(0)

(D)

EXCHANGE - A geographical area established for the administration of telephone service in a specified area, called the "exchange area," which usually embraces a city, town or village and its environs. It may contain one or more central offices together with the associated plant, equipment and facilities used in furnishing communication service within that area.

EXCHANGE ACCESS LINE - Serving Central Office line equipment, all outside plant facilities needed to connect the serving Central Office with the customer premises, and the inside wire and outlet of one working service point. These facilities are Company provided and maintained and provide access to and from the telecommunications network for message long distance service and for local calling.

EXCHANGE AREA - The territory served by an exchange.

EXCHANGE LINE - Any circuit connecting an exchange station with a central office.

EXCHANGE SERVICE - The furnishing of facilities for the telephone communication within an exchange area in accordance with the regulations and charges specified in the Local or General Exchange Tariffs. Exchange facilities are used to establish and maintain connection between an exchange station and the other telephone plant and facilities in connection with long-distance calls or Extended Area Service calls.

EXCHANGE STATION - A station connected with a central office of the Company over its own lines.

EXTENDED AREA SERVICE - Interexchange telephone service furnished at a flat rate between one or more exchange areas.

EXTENSION BELL - A bell on the same circuit and operated in connection with the signaling device of the primary, extension or PBX station.

EXTENSION OF STATION LINE - A circulate tending from a main terminal to an auxiliary terminal such as a line from a PBX switchboard to a telephone set or to a key.

1987 TAO 877 Public Service Commission

Issued:

DEC 24 1986

Effective: JAN 0 1 1987 Issued By:

C. Leon Earl Vice President Russellville, Arkansas

PSC MO. NO. Section Original Sheet Canceling All Previous Tariffs.

DEFINITIONS

ENTRANCE FACILITIES - Facilities extending from the point of entrance on private property to the premises on which service is furnished.

EXCHANGE - A geographical area established for the administration of telephone service in a specified area, called the "exchange area," which usually embraces a city, town or village and its environs. It may contain one or more central offices together with the associated plant, equipment and facilities used in furnishing communication service within that area.

EXCHANGE ACCESS LINE - Serving Central Office line equipment, all outside plant facilities needed to connect the serving Central Office with the customer premises, and the inside wire and outlet of one working service point. These facilities are Company provided and maintained and provide access to and from the telecommunications network for message long distance service and for local calling.

EXCHANGE AREA - The territory served by an exchange.

EXCHANGE LINE - Any circuit connecting an exchange station with a central office.

EXCHANGE SERVICE - The furnishing of facilities for the telephone communication within an exchange area in accordance with the regulations and charges specified in the Local or General Exchange Tariffs. Exchange facilities are used to establish and maintain connection between an exchange station and the other telephone plant and facilities in connection with long-distance calls or Extended Area Service calls.

EXCHANGE STATION - A station connected with a central office of the Company over its own lines.

EXTENDED AREA SERVICE - Interexchange telephone service furnished at a flat rate between one or more exchange areas.

EXTENSION BELL - A bell on the same circuit and operated in connection with the signaling device of the primary, extension or PBX station.

EXTENSION OF STATION LINE - A circuit extending from a main terminal to an auxiliary terminal such as a line from a PBX switchboard to a telephone set or to a key.

PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION OF MISSOURI

Issued: August 25, 1982 Effective: September 25, 1982

PSC MO. NO. 3 Section 3 Original Sheet 5 Canceling All Previous Tariffs

DEFINITIONS

EXTENSION STATION - See "TELEPHONE SET".

EXTRA EXCHANGE LINE MILEAGE - The measurement on which charges are based for that portion of the circuit extending beyond the Base Rate Area but within the exchange area which is used to furnish urban classes of service in the suburban or rural area.

EXTRA LISTING - See "ADDITIONAL LISTING".

FLAT-RATE SERVICE - Service furnished at a fixed monthly charge including Extended Area Service where applicable.

FOREIGN ATTACHMENT - Equipment or facilities not owned, furnished or authorized by the Company which are attached or connected to, and used with, exchange telephone service.

FOREIGN CENTRAL OFFICE - Any central office other than that which serves the area in which the customer is located.

FOREIGN EQUIPMENT - See "FOREIGN ATTACHMENT".

FOREIGN EXCHANGE LINE MILEAGE - The measurement applying to that portion of a central office line connecting a customer with a foreign central office, from the common boundary line to the customer's station, for which a monthly charge is made in addition to the base rate for exchange service.

FOREIGN EXCHANGE SERVICE - Telephone exchange service furnished to a customer through a central office of an exchange other than the exchange regularly serving the area in which the customer is located.

FOUR-PARTY LINE - See "PARTY LINE".

GRADE OF SERVICE - The term used in describing exchange service with respect to the number of main terminals which may be connected to a central office line (one party, two party, four party, multiparty).

GRANDFATHERED EQUIPMENT - Equipment listed by the FCC which may be connected to access services of the Company.

HARM - Harm consists of hazards to personnel, damage to Company equipment, and impairment of service to persons other than the user of the customer-provided equipment. Types of harm include, but shall not be limited to, voltages dangerous to personnel, destruction of or damage to equipment, induced noise or cross talk, incorrect dial pulsing, failure of supervision, false answer, incorrect billing, absence of voice band transmission path for call progress signals, and closs of capability to answer an incoming call.

Issued: August 25, 1982

PSC MO. NO. 3 Section 3 Original Sheet 6 Canceling All Previous Tariffs

DEFINITIONS

AUS 1 - 1.32

INDIVIDUAL LINE - An exchange line designed for the connection of one main station (not a PBX trunk line).

INDUCTIVE CONNECTION - Electromagnetic coupling between customer-provided equipment and Company equipment by means of mutual inductance between an inductor in the Company equipment and a customer-provided inductor external to the Company equipment.

INITIAL SERVICE PERIOD - The minimum length of time for which a customer is obligated to pay for service, facilities and equipment whether or not retained by the customer for such minimum length of time.

INSTALLATION CHARGE - A nonrecurring charge made at the time of installation of communications service or equipment which may apply in place of or in addition to Service Charges and other applicable charges for service or equipment.

INTERCOMMUNICATING SYSTEM - An arrangement involving two or more stations which enables a user to signal and connect with other stations in the system.

INTERCONNECTION \sim The method by which telecommunications facilities of the Company are arranged to transmit to, or receive information from, customer-provided equipment.

JACK - A connecting device provided for use with portable station equipment or furnished for use as a point of demarcation between network access service and station equipment.

JOINT USER SERVICE - An arrangement whereby an individual, firm or corporation whose telephone needs are not such as to justify the provision of separate customer service is permitted to use the service of a customer.

KEY EQUIPMENT - An arrangement of equipment, including keys and associated wiring, used to provide various supplemental services in connection with telephone stations.

KEY TELEPHONE SET - A telephone set equipped with keys or buttons in the mounting.

LINE FINDER - See "SWITCH".

FEB - 3 1996 F J PSC Mo BY Service Continission Sin Service OUR!

FIILEU SEP 25 (S32

Issued: August 25, 1982

Effective: September 25, 1982

PSC MO. NO. Section Original Sheet Canceling All Previous Tariffs

DEFINITIONS

LOCAL CHANNEL - That portion of a channel which connects a station to an interexchanging channel or channel connecting two or more stations within an exchange

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE - Telephone communications within a local service area in accordance with the provisions of the Company's tariffs.

LOCAL MESSAGE - A completed communication between stations located within the same exchange area or local service area.

LOCAL SERVICE AREA - The area within which telephone service is furnished under a specific schedule of rates without the application of specific charges for each message.

LONG DISTANCE MESSAGE - See "TOLL MESSAGE".

MAIN TERMINAL - The initial termination of a central office line on a customer's premises.

MAINTENANCE OF SERVICE CHARGE - A charge applied when the use of customer provided equipment or facilities causes impairment or harm or when it is the that the service difficulty or trouble report results from customer-provided terminal equipment and/or communications systems connected or arranged for connection to Company facilities.

MESSAGE - A completed customer call.

MILEAGE - The measurement upon which charges are computed of the service Commission extension, tie and private lines and for lines are computed of the service computed of the extension, tie and private lines and for lines serving exchange stations located outside the Base Rate Area or outside the content of the con outside the Base Rate Area or outside the central office area of the serving central office.

MINIMUM CONTRACT PERIOD - The minimum length of time for which a customer is obligated to pay for service, facilities and equipment whether or not retained by the customer for such minimum length of time.

MOBILE TELEPHONE SERVICE - A communication service provided by means of radio frequencies through a land radiotelephone base station. Connections may be established between a wire station and a mobile or fixed unit or between two mobile or fixed units.

SEP 25 (SEP

Issued: August 25, 1982

3 PSC MO. NO. 3 Section First Revised Sheet 8 8 Canceling Original Sheet

DEFINITIONS

REGEIVED

MODULAR CONNECTING DEVICE - A type of jack and plug arrangement as a defined by the FCC.

MULTILINE TELEPHONE SYSTEMS - See "KEY EQUIPMENT".

MISSOURI Public Service Commission

MULTIPARTY LINE - A single circuit furnished by the Company for rendering exchange service to a number of primary stations outside the Base Rate Area.

NETWORK ACCESS POINTS - A connector, outlet, or wiring termination on a customer's premises which affords connection to the services of the Company.

NETWORK CONTROL SIGNALING UNIT - The terminal equipment furnished, installed and maintained by the Company for the provision of network control signaling.

NONRECURRING CHARGE - A one-time charge associated with certain instantations, charges or transfers of services either in lieu of or in addition to recurring monthly charges. FEB -3 1995 #4

NOTICE - See "DISCONNECT NOTICE".

OPERATOR'S SET - A headset used by an operator at a switchboard consisting of a receiver, transmitter and necessary cords. Public Service OURI

PARTY LINE - An exchange line designed for the connection of more than one main terminal with the central office.

POINT OF DEMARCATION - That point at which the Company's responsibility for (C) installation and maintenance on a tariffed basis ends and the customer's option to install and/or maintain inside wire begins.

For Simple Inside Wire the demarcation point is the first penetration at or inside a customer's premises on the customer's side of the protector where inside wiring becomes dedicated to an individual customers's use. individual customer's dwelling, this point of connection will generally be twelve inches on the customer's side of the protector. In those locations where there is a Company-provided plug-in jack within twelve inches of the customer's side of the protector, that plug-in jack will serve as the demarcation point. The drop and block, including the protector, will continue to be provided by and remain the property of the Company.

For Complex Inside Wire the demarcation point is the first jack or interconnection strip on the customer's side of the Company Network Terminal. This jack or interconnection strip is generally located within twenty-five (25) feet of the customer's common equipment, i.e., any telecommunications capparatus in which two or more business lines terminate which facilitates pick up. This jack or interconnection strip remains the property of the Company 1

Russellville, Arkansas

A0877 Service Commission

Issued: DEC 24 1986

Issued By: C. Leon Earl Vice President

Effective: IAN 01 1987

1(C)

PSC MO. NO. Section 3 8 Original Sheet Canceling All Previous Tariffs

DEFINITIONS

AUS 1 1032

MODULAR CONNECTING DEVICE - A type of jack and plug arrangement as defined by the 2 C C 1 C C C C H 21/83/CN FCC.

MULTILINE TELEPHONE SYSTEMS - See "KEY EQUIPMENT".

MULTIPARTY LINE - A single circuit furnished by the Company for rendering exchange service to a number of primary stations outside the Base Rate Area.

NETWORK ACCESS POINTS - A connector, outlet, or wiring termination on a customer's premises which affords connection to the services of the Company.

NETWORK CONTROL SIGNALING UNIT - The terminal equipment furnished, installed and maintained by the Company for the provision of network control signaling.

NONRECURRING CHARGE - A one-time charge associated with certain installations, charges or transfers of services either in lieu of or in addition to recurring monthly charges.

NOTICE - See "DISCONNECT NOTICE".

OPERATOR'S SET - A headset used by an operator at a switchboard or console consisting of a receiver, transmitter and necessary cords.

PARTY LINE - An exchange line designed for the connection of more than one main terminal with the central office.

POINT OF DEMARCATION -

- A. For acoustic or inductive connections, it is the Company-owned instrument.
- B. For equipment not requiring protective connecting arrangements, it is the Company-provided modular jack.
- For equipment requiring protective connecting arrangements, it is either the Company's protective connecting arrangement or the Company-owned modular jack for use in connection with the customer-provided protective connecting arrangement.

JAN 1 1987

st PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION!

OF MISSOURI

SEP 25 (802)

Issued: August 25, 1982 Effective: September 251, 1982

PSC MO. NO. Section Original Sheet 9 Canceling All Previous Tariffs

> restantion to the -10^{-1} M_{\odot}

> > BY DSC MO

DEFINITIONS

PORTABLE TELEPHONE SET - A telephone set equipped with cord terminating in a plug.

PREMISES - The buildings, portion or portions of a building on continuous property used and/or occupied at one time by the customer in the conduct of his business orselon; as a residence. Where floor space in adjoining buildings is made continuous at one or more floor levels, all floor space in both buildings is considered as the same premises insofar as the customer who uses and occupies such continuous floor space is concerned, the two buildings otherwise being considered as separate buildings.

PRIVATE BRANCH EXCHANGE SYSTEM - An arrangement of equipment consisting of switching apparatus with attendant's telephone, trunks to a central office and stations connected with the switching apparatus, providing for intercommunication between these stations and communication with the general exchange and interexchange sys-Throughout this Tariff, the commonly used abbreviation, "PBX", will be substituted for the words "Private Branch Exchange" and "PABX" will be substituted for the words "Private Automatic Branch Exchange."

Any communications system or its components which has the capability to automatically select or direct a line from a group or groups of lines in a predetermined

- A. PBX Trunk: A circuit connecting a PBX system with a central office. FEB - 3 1996
- PBX Station: Any station connected with a PBX system.
- Switchboards: Switchboards are classified as follows:
- Public Service Commission 1. Cord Switchboard: A switchboard on which all lines terminate in jacks; interconnection of stations and of stations and trunk lines is established manually by means of cords equipped with plugs.
 - a. Multiple Cord Switchboard: A cord switchboard arranged so that each line may have two or more appearances or jack terminations.
 - b. Nonmultiple Cord Switchboard: A cord switchboard arranged so that each line has only one appearance or jack termination.
 - 2. Cordless Switchboard (Key Switchboard): A switchboard on which all lines terminate on keys which may be used to interconnect stations and stations and trunk lines.
 - Dial Switchboard: A switchboard on which interconnection of Lstations and stations and trunk lines is established by means of dialing.
- Power Source: Power furnished for talking and for operating lamp or visual signals and relays. . Petrio Statics <u>Commissi</u>on

Issued: August 25, 1982 Effective: September 25, 1982

PSC MO. NO. 3 Section 3 Original Sheet 10 Canceling All Previous Tariffs

DEFINITIONS

AUG 1 - 1002

PRIVATE BRANCH EXCHANGE TRUNKS - See "PRIVATE BRANCH EXCHANGE SYSTEM".

PRIVATE LINE - A circuit provided to furnish communication between two or more instrumentalities directly connected to it. Such instrumentalities do not have access to the general exchange and interexchange networks.

PUBLIC TELEPHONE - An exchange station, either attended or equipped with a coincollecting device, designed and placed for use by the public in general at locations chosen or accepted by the Company.

REGISTERED TERMINAL EQUIPMENT - Terminal equipment registered in accordance with FCC regulations which may be connected to access services of the Company.

RESIDENCE SERVICE - Telephone service furnished to customers when the actual or obvious use is for domestic purposes.

RURAL AREA - See "SUBURBAN AREA".

RURAL SERVICE - Base Rate classes and grades of service furnished to customers in certain sections outside the Base Rate Area but within the Exchange Area, with the addition of rural or extra exchange mileage.

SELECTOR - See "SWITCH".

SERVICE CHARGES - The charge a customer is required to pay at the time of the establishment of telephone service or subsequent additions to that service. Definitions of individual charge functions are given in Section 6.

SPECIAL RATE AREA - A portion of an exchange area in which special base flat rates apply.

STATION - Specific identifying number associated with a location on a communications system.

SUBSCRIBER - See "CUSTOMER".

SUBURBAN AREA - The territory outside continue base Rate Area but within the exchange where Suburban and Rural Services are Turnished at established rates.

SEP 25 1802

Public Service Commission

Issued: August 25, 1982

Effective: September 25, 1982

Claude A. Fenwick Vice President Russellville, Arkansas

Issued By:

PSC MO. NO. 3 Section 3 Original Sheet 11 Canceling All Previous Tariffs

DEFINITIONS

705 1 J 1032

SUBURBAN SERVICE - Service furnished to customers outside the Base Rate or Special Rate Area(s) but within the exchange area without mileage charges.

SUPPLEMENTAL SERVICES OR FACILITIES - Services or facilities other than primary telephone service.

SWITCH - A unit of dial switching equipment which provides interconnection between station lines or trunks.

SWITCHBOARD - See "PRIVATE BRANCH EXCHANGE SYSTEM".

TARIFF - The rates, charges, rules and regulations adopted and filed by the Company with the Public Service Commission of the State of Arkansas.

TELEPHONE COMPANY - See "COMPANY".

TELEPHONE SET - A telephone instrument, consisting of a transmitter, receiver and associated apparatus, connected to permit transmission and reception of telephone messages.

TELETYPEWRITER - A teletypewriter consists of apparatus designed for the sending and receiving, or receiving only, of typewritten messages transmitted electrically.

TERMINATION CHARGE - A charge applied under certain conditions when a contract for service is terminated by the customer before the expiration of the minimum contract period.

TERMINAL EQUIPMENT ACCESSORIES - Devices, apparatus and their associated wiring, provided by a customer, which do not constitute a communications system and which when connected to the telecommunications system of the Company are connected electrically, acoustically or inductively.

TIE LINE - A circuit connecting two PBX systems for the purpose of inter-connection between the stations connected with such systems.

TIE LINE MILEAGE - The measurement on with the rates for tie lines connecting customers' switchboards are based. CANNELLE of the rates for the lines connecting

BY Senice Commission

By Senice Commission

MISSOURI

SEP 25 EC

a the **F**erral**ing** Directions.

Issued: August 25, 1982

Effective: September 25, 1982

PSC MO. NO. Section 3

First Revised Sheet 12

Canceling Original Shee BEGEIV

DEFINITIONS

DEC 21 1982

MISSOURI

TOLL CENTER - A telephone switching center at which the presagions function (message timing, switching and recording) takes place in connection with the provision of toll message service.

TOLL LINE - A circuit used exclusively for the transmission of messages between points located in different exchange areas where specific charges for each such message are applicable.

TOLL MESSAGE - A message between stations in different exchange areas and furnished under the provisions of the applicable Toll Tariff.

- Person-to-Person Toll Message: A toll message in which the user stipulates a desire for communication with a specified person or extension station at a specified location.
- Station-to-Station Toll Message: A toll message in which the user stipulates a desire for communication only with a specified telephone or switchboard.
- C. Collect Message: A toll message in which the user stipulates that the called party accept and pay all charges associated with the message.
- Third Number Message: A toll message in which associated charges are billed neither to the calling station nor to the called station but rather to a station not involved in the message.
- E. Calling Card Message: A toll message in which associated charges are billed to a credit card number assigned by a telephone company and issued to either the called or calling party.

TOLL RATE - The initial period charge prescribed for a toll message usually based upon a minimum initial period and distance between exchanges.

TOLL SERVICE - Toll service (long-distance service) is that part of the total telephone service rendered by the Company which is furnished between customers and different exchange areas in accordance with the rates and regulations specified in the Company's Toll Tariff.

TRUNK LINE - A circuit over which customer messages are sent between two offices or between a central office and a PBX system.

central-JAN 24 1983 Public Service Commission

Public Service Commission

(T)

Issued:

DEC 1 3 1982

Effective:

JAN 2 4 1983

Issued By: C. Leon Earl Vice President Russellville, Arkansas

PSC MO. NO. 3 Section 3 Orignal Sheet 12 Canceling All Previous Tariffs

DEFINITIONS

7019 1 3 £32

TOLL CENTER - A telephone switching center at which the operations function (message timing, switching and recording) takes place in connection with the provision of toll message service.

TOLL LINE - A circuit used exclusively for the transmission of messages between points located in different exchange areas where specific charges for each such message are applicable.

TOLL MESSAGE - A message between stations in different exchange areas and furnished under the provisions of the applicable Toll Tariff.

- A. Person-to-Person Toll Message: A toll message in which the user stipulates a desire for communication with a specified person or extension station at a specified location.
- B. Station-to-Station Toll Message: A toll message in which the user stipulates a desire for communication only with a specified telephone or switchboard.
- C. Collect Message: A toll message in which the user stipulates that the called party accept and pay all charges associated with the message.
- D. Third Number Message: A toll message in which associated charges are billed neither to the calling station nor to the called station but rather to a station not involved in the message.
- E. Credit Card Message: A toll message in which associated charges are billed to a credit card number assigned by a telephone company and issued to either the called or calling party.

TOLL RATE - The initial period charge prescribed for a toll message usually based upon a minimum initial period and distance between exchanges.

TOLL SERVICE - Toll service (long-distance service) is that part of the total telephone service rendered by the Company which is furnished between customers and different exchange areas in accordance with the rates and regulations specified in the Company's Toll Tariff.

English messages are sent between two central! TRUNK LINE - A circuit over messages a offices or between a central brace and a PBX system. アルトロン JAN 2 4 1983

SEP 25 (SC?

Tyleff . Burding Co amirajira

Issued: August 25, 1982

Effective: September 25, 1982

Issued By: Claude A. Fenwick Vice President Russellville, Arkansas

PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

OF MISSOURI

PSC MO. NO. 3 Section 3 Original Sheet 13 Canceling All Previous Tariffs

DEFINITIONS

A 15 122

TWO-PARTY LINE - See "PARTY LINE".

UNDERGROUND SERVICE CONNECTION - A customer's "drop" wire which is run underground from a pole line or an underground distributing cable.

WIRING - On premises wiring from a protector to a termination may be 'concealed' or 'exposed' at the time of installation.

WATS (WIDE AREA TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICE) - Inward or outward switched telephone communications service between a wide area service line and specified service areas or bands.

CANCELLED

FEB - 3 1995 PS C M6 4 Public Service Commission MISSOUR!

SEP 25 (SC2

Ruhita Contra Commission,

Issued:

August 25, 1982

Effective:

September 25, 1982

CONTINENTAL TELEPHONE COMPANY OF ARKANSAS (MISSOURI)

Telephone Tariff

PSC MO. NO. 3
Section 4
Original Sheet 1
Canceling All Previous Tariffs

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

TABLE OF CONTENTS

AUG 1,0 1092

Public Crivics Commission

			Sheet
Α.	Gene	eral	2
	1.	Definitions	2
	2.	Limited Services	3
	3.	Regrades	3
	4.	Exchange Listing	4
			į
В.	Rat	es	5
	1.	Mileage	5
	2.	Taxes	5
	3.	Rate Schedule	6
	4.	Local Exchange Service Rate Sheets	7,8

Public Service Commission MISSOURI

FILED SEP 25 :532

Public Sarrice Commissi

Issued: August 25, 1982

PSC MO. NO. 3 Section Original Sheet 2 Canceling All Previous Tariffs

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

169 1 2 1.32

A. General

This Local Exchange Service Tariff identifies the areas where Continentation Telephone Company of Arkansas provides local telephone service. It—lists monthly rates and defines the method of determining rates applicable to each exchange.

1. Definitions

Exchange a.

An exchange is a geographical area served by one or more central offices. The exchange is usually divided into a Base Rate Area and a Suburban Area outside of the Base Rate Area.

b. Local Calling Scope

Each exchange has a local calling scope which is the total number of main terminals accessible from a terminal within that exchange at no additional charge. The total number of main terminals in a local calling area is the sum of:

Main terminals (including Centrex Stations) Foreign Exchange Terminals of the Company Mobile Telephone Units and stations, including Fixed Units Public and Coin Box Telephones FEB - 3 1995 PBX and PABX Trunks BY PSC MO Key Business Lines

c. Extended Area Service

Public Service Commission The local calling scope of an exchange may include other exchanges. These additional exchanges are listed on the individual exchange sheets as 'Extended Area Service'.

SEP 25 (SE2

Issued: August 25, 1982

Effective: September 25, 1982

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

A. General (Continued)

- Definitions (Continued)
 - d. Rate Group
 - 1) A rate group is an exclusive range of numbers of main terminals. An exchange belongs to the rate group with a range which includes the local calling scope of that exchange.

2) Rate Groups Application:

Rate Group	Range of <u>Main Terminals</u>	Definition
Α	1 - 3,000	Exchanges formerly of Bald Knob and Lincoln Desha Telephone Companies
В	1 - 3,000	Without Extended Area Service
I	1 - 3,000	With Extended Area Service
ΙΙ	3001 - 18,000	With Extended Area Service

2. Limited Services

These services are limited to present customers at present location:

Multiparty - Business and Residence (ABM, ARM) Two Party - Business (B2, RB2) Two Party Suburban - Residence (RR2) Four Party - Business and Residence (B4,R4)

3. Regrades

As facilities become available, multiparty business (ABM) and multiparty residence (ARM) services will be eliminated.

Public Service Commission

SEP 25 (CC)

Diffe Francisco Carrage

Issued: August 25, 1982

PSC MO. NO. 3 Section 4 Original Sheet 4 Canceling All Previous Tariffs

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

Α.	General	(Continued)
----	---------	-------------

AU9 10 1002

4. Exchange Listing

Exchange Name	EAS Points	3 Ratecy ComSheetin
Gateway (Seligman, MO)	Garfield, Pea Ridge (Jacket, MO)	I 7
Pea Ridge (Jacket, MO)	Garfield, Gateway (Seligman, MO)	I 8

CANCELLED

Public Service Commission
MISSOURI

FILED SEP 25 (S32

Patiti: Sunice Commission

Issued:

Effective:

PSC MO. NO. 3
Section 4
Original Sheet 5
Canceling All Previous Tariffs

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

AUG 13 (182

B. Rates

The Local Exchange Service Rates in this section are for service only and doion not include any terminal equipment beyond the standard connector with the exception of coin box service.

1. Mileage

Suburban mileage rates apply to local service outside the Base Rate Area with the exception of the lowest grade of service offered in each exchange. See Section 5 for Mileage rates.

2. Taxes

State, County and local taxes apply in addition to the rates set forth in this Tariff.

3. Local Exchange Rate Schedule

The schedule shown on Page 6 does not indicate availability of service in any exchange. Classes and grades of service offered in an exchange are specified on the individual rate sheet for that exchange.

CANCELLED

BY PSC MO THE Public Service Commission MISSOURI

FILED SEP 25 (SE2

Public Contina Commission

Issued: August 25, 1982

PSC MO. NO. 3
Section 4
Original Sheet 6
Canceling All Previous Tariffs

LOCAL EXCHANGE RATE SCHEDULE

Service	S Base Rate Area	& E Code Outside Base Rate Area	A (1- 3,000)	Rate B (1- 3,000)	Group	11 (3,001- 18,000)	iscio
BUS INESS					<i>A</i> ~		
Mileage Applicable Outside Base Rate Area							
One Party Two Party (L)	B1 B2	RB1 RB2	\$18.50 16.75	\$21.30 19.10	\$25.10 22.60	\$27.85 25.15	
Four Party (L) Key Line Business Trunk Coin Box	B4 KBL BTK CB	RKBL RBTK RCB	14.75 27.85 37.00 27.85	32.00 42.60 32.00	37.55 50.10 37.55	41.70 55.65 41.70	
Mileage Not Applicable							
Four Party Multiparty (L)	- -	AB4 ABM	14.75	17.00 -	CHIZYSO	ED .25 13.90	
RESIDENCE Mileage Applicable Outside Base Rate Area	,			Ę.	FEB - SC Sic Service	3 1996 Mo Commissi SOUR!	сп
One Party Two Party Four Party (L)	R1 R2 R4	RR1 RR2 (L)	9.30 8.25 7.40	10.55 9.60 8.45	12.50 11.25 10.00	13.85 12.50 11.10	
Mileage Not Applicable							
Four Party Multiparty (L)	-	AR4 ARM	7.40 -	8.45 -	10.00 6.20	11.10 6.95	

Note: Communication Systems, whether Company- or Customer-provided, not specifically identified as either Private Branch Exchange (PBX/PABX) or Key Telephone Systems will be charged the Business Trunk rate.

SEP 25 %32

Issued: August 25, 1982

PSC MO. NO. Section Original Sheet Canceling All Previous Tariffs

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

B. Rates

EXTENDED AREA SERVICE: GARFIELD

PEA RIDGE (JACKET, MO)

EXCHANGE NAME: GATEWAY (SELIGMAN, MO)

MAS 1 9 1.02

RATE GROUP: I

	BUSINESS S & E Code			<u>S</u>	RESIDENCE & E Code	
SERVICE	Base Rate Area	Outside Base Rate Area	Monthly Rate	Base Rate Area	Outside Base Rate Area	Monthly Rate
Mileage Applicable Outside Base Rate Area						
One Party Two Party Four Party (L) Key Line Business Trunk Coin Box	B1 - KBL BTK CB	RB1 - RKBL RBTK RCB	\$25.10 - 37.55 50.10 37.55	R1 R2 R4 - -	CANCELLE FEB - 3	1996
Mileage Not Applicable Four Party Multiparty (L)	<u>-</u>	AB4 ABM	20.05 12.50	<u>-</u>	BY PSC /A Public Service AR4 MISS ARM	Commission OURI 10.00 6.20

August 25, 1982 Issued:

Effective: September 25, 1982

SEP 25 (s.2)

PSC MO. NO. 3 Section 4 Original Sheet 8 Canceling All Previous Tariffs

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE

AUS 1 6 1832

B. Rates

EXTENDED AREA SERVICE: GARFIELD

GATEWAY (SELIGMAN, MO)

EXCHANGE NAME: PEA RIDGE

(JACKET, MO)

RATE GROUP: I

	BUSINESS					
	S & E Code				S & E Code	
SERVICE	Base Rate <u>Area</u>	Outside Base Rate Area	Monthly Rate	Base Rate <u>Area</u>	Outside Base Rate Area	Monthly _Rate_
Mileage Applicable Outside Base Rate Area						
One Party	B1	RB1	\$25.10	R1	RR1	\$12.50
Two Party Four Party (L)	B2 (L)	-	22.60	R2 R4	<u>.</u>	11.25 10.00
Key Line	KBL	RKBL	37 . 55	-	CANCELLED	-
Business Trunk	BTK	RBTK	50.10	-	CHIZOTT	-
Coin Box	СВ	RCB	37.55	-	-	- c
Mileage Not Applicable					FEB - 3 199 PSC M 0 Public Service Con ARMISSOUR	mission
Four Party	-	AB4	20.05	-	Public ARMISSOUR	10.00

FILED SEP 25 (SS2

Typing Co. Hos Commission

Issued: August 25, 1982

Effective: September 25, 1982

PSC MO. NO. 3
Section 5
Third Revised Sheet 1
Canceling Second Revised Sheet 1

GENERAL SERVICES

INDEX

RECEIVED

OCT 15 1992

MO. PUBLIC SERVICE COMM. SHEET

Coin Telephone Service	4
Custom Calling Services	5.1 (N)
Directory Listings	6
Emergency Conference Service	9
Mileage Intraexchange	11
Touch Tone Service	16
Vacation Rate (Seasonal) Service	17

CANCELLED

FEB - 3 1990 BY PSC M8 # 4 Public Service Commission MISSOURI

FILED

NOV 16 1992

MO. PUBLIC SERVICE COMM.

Issued: October 16, 1992

Effective: November 16, 1992

PSC MO. NO. Section Second Revised Sheet 1 Canceling First Revised Sheet 1

GENERAL SERVICES

INDEX

REGEIVED

NOV 23 1987

こうろうしょう Public Service Commission

		(D)
Coin Telephone Service	4	
Directory Listings	6	
Emergency Conference Service	9	
		(D)
Mileage Intraexchange	11	
CANCELLED		(D)
NOV 13 1992 by 3rd R.S.		(D)
Public Secure Commission		(D)
Touch Tone Service	16	
Vacation Rate (Seasonal) Service	17	
JAN O 1 1988		
Public Service Commis	SSIUIT	

Issued:

NOV 23 1987

Issued By: C. Leon Earl Vice President Russellville, Arkansas

Effective:

JAN 0 1 1988

PSC MO. NO. 3
Section 5
First Revised Sheet 1
Canceling Original Sheet 1

GENERAL SERVICES

INDEX

REGEIVED

DEC 29 1980

MISSOURI Public Service Comn<u>sheest</u>i

(D)

Automatic Answering and Recording Equipment	n EØ 3
Coin Telephone Service	088 4
Directory Listings	JAN 01 1900
Automatic Answering and Recording Equipment	IK. SERVICE COMME
Emergency Conference Service	10
Mileage Intraexchange	
Signaling Equipment	13
Telephone Set Accessories	14
Telephone Sets	15
Touch Tone Service	16
Vacation Rate (Seasonal) Service	FILED,
	JAN 1 1987 TAO 877
	Public Service Commission

Issued: DEC 24 1986

Effective: JAN 01 1987

CONTINENTAL TELEPHONE COMPANY OF ARKANSAS (MISSOURI)

Telephone Tariff

PSC MO. NO. 3 Section 5 Original Sheet 1 Canceling All Previous Tariffs

GENERAL SERVICES

INDEX

AUS 10 US2

Advance Wiring	2
Automatic Answering and Recording Equipment	3
Coin Telephone Service	4
Directory Listings	6
Emergency Conference Service	9
Extension Station (Additional Set) Service	10
Mileage Intraexchange	11
Signaling Equipment	13
Telephone Sets	14
JAN 12 130.	15
Touch Tone Service	16
Vacation Rate (Seasonal) Service File	17
SEP 25 (\$32	, 1

Issued: August 25, 1982

CONTINENTAL TELEPHONE COMPANY OF ARKANSAS (MISSOURI)

Telephone Tariff

PSC MO. NO.

5 Section

First Revised Sheet

Canceling Original Sheet

REGEIVED GENERAL SERVICES

(Reserved for Future Use)

DEC 29 1986

MISSOURI **Public Service Commission**

CANCELLED

FILED JAN 1 1987 Public Service Commission

Issued: DEC 2 4 1986

Effective: JAN 01 1987

C. Leon Earl Vice President Russellville, Arkansas

Issued By:

PSC MO. NO. 3
Section 5
Original Sheet 2
Canceling All Previous Tariffs

GENERAL SERVICES

ADVANCE WIRING

AUS 1 5 1932

A. General

At the Company's option the Company will install inside wiring; in advance of completion of a structure.

B. Charges

Exposed Wiring

If the wiring is installed before closure of the walls, or if the placement of the wire is in a space exposed at the time of installation Service Charges including "Exposed Wiring" charges apply. See Section 6.

2. Concealed Wiring

If the wiring is installed into closed walls or if the placement of the wire is into a space concealed at the time of installation, charges will be applied based on cost.

C. Conditions

The Company is not required to provide service using the advance wiring if the advance wiring is damaged during the construction of the building. Installation of telephone service will be completed in the normal manner if it is determined that advance wiring has been damaged.

CANCELLED

JAN 1 1987

BY R.S. # 2

PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
OF MISSIURI

Issued: August 25, 1982

CONTINENTAL TELEPHONE COMPANY OF ARKANSAS (MISSOURI)

Telephone Tariff

PSC MO. NO.

3 5 Section

N)

First Revised Sheet

3 Canceling Original Sheet 3

GENERAL SERVICES

(RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE)

REGEOVED

NOV 23 1987

間のころして Public Service Commission

CANCELLED

Public Service Commission MISSOURI

en éd

JAN 0 1 1988

Public Service Commission.

Issued:

NOV 23 1987

Issued By: C. Leon Earl Vice President Russellville, Arkansas

Effective:

JAN 0 1 1988

PSC MO. NO. Section Original Sheet 3 Canceling All Previous Tariffs

GENERAL SERVICES

AUTOMATIC ANSWERING AND RECORDING EQUIPMENT

AHS 1 6 182

Α. General

> Public Portice Luministen t Automatic Answering or Answering and Recording Equipment provides for receipt of messages on incoming calls or receipt and transmission of messages on incoming calls when the customer's telephone is unattended.

В. Rates

Service Charges apply.

S & E Code

JAN 0 1 1988 Month-ly < OF MISSOURI

Basic Equipment

Answer and record - Remote command Model 333

CO3D/TC3D

\$16.50

\$30.00 (L)

C. Conditions

- 1. An Automatic Answering unit can automatically answer a telephone and transmit a prepared message to the calling party.
- 2. An Automatic Answering and Recording unit can automatically answer a telephone, transmit a prepared message to the calling party and subsequently record a message from the calling party.
- 3. The use of Automatic Answering services is subject to the following conditions:
 - For purpose of identification, customers to telephone service who transmit recorded public announcements over facilities provided by the Company must include in the recorded message the name of the organization or individual responsible for the service and the address at which the service is provided.
 - b. Customers transmitting factual public announcements such as time, weather, stock market quotations, airline schedules and similar information are excluded from the preceding condition.

SEP 25 (SE2

Tith To Standing Coloridation

Issued:

August 25, 1982

Effective: September 25, 1982

PSC MO. NO. 3
Section 5
First Revised Sheet 4
Canceling Original Sheet 4

GENERAL SERVICES

REGEIVED

COIN TELEPHONE SERVICE

DEC 21 1982

Public Telephone

MISSOURI Public Service Commission

A. General

Public Telephone Service is furnished for use of the general public at the option of the Company and is not a substitute for business service.

B. Rates

C. Conditions

- Booths may be furnished at the option of the Company.
- 2. Directory listings will not be provided for Public Telephone Service.
- 3. The Company retains the option of furnishing and placing such signs as may be necessary. Permits or fees for such signs are the responsibility of the customer with whom arrangements are made for installation of the service.

Coin Box Service (1)

(T)

A. General

Coin Box Service may be furnished where there is a shared use of the service by the customer and the general public.

- B. Rates and Charges
 - 1. Service Charges apply.
 - 2. Monthly rate for local exchange service See Section 4. BY

Public Service Commission
MISSOURI

FILED JAN 24 1983

(1) In those exchanges equipped with Touch Calling capability, Problems is limited to existing customers at existing locations.

Effective:

JAN 2 4 1983

Issued:

DEC 1 3 1982

Issued By:
C. Leon Earl
Vice President
Russellville, Arkansas

PSC MO. NO. 3
Section 5
Original Sheet 4
Canceling All Previous Tariffs

.45 1 LES2

GENERAL SERVICES

COIN TELEPHONE SERVICE

Public Telephone

A. General

Public Telephone Service is furnished for use of the general public at the option of the Company and is not a substitute for business service.

B. Rates

C. Conditions

- 1. Booths may be furnished at the option of the Company.
- 2. Directory listings will not be provided for Public Telephone Service.
- 3. The Company retains the option of furnishing and placing such signs as may be necessary. Permits or fees for such signs are the responsibility of the customer with whom arrangements are made for installation of the service.

Coin Box Service

A. General

Coin Box Service may be furnished where there is a shared use of the service by the customer and the general public.

B. Rates and Charges

- 1. Service Charges apply.
- 2. Monthly rate for local exchange service See Section 4.

CANCELLED JAN 2 4 1983

BY PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION OF MISSOURI

SEP 25 (SE2

Issued: August 25, 1982

Effective: September 25, 1982

PSC MO. NO. 3
Section 5
Original Sheet 5
Canceling All Previous Tariffs

AUS 1 1392

is, illea Commission

GENERAL SERVICES

COIN TELEPHONE SERVICE (Continued)

Coin Box Service (Continued)

C. Conditions

 Bridged telephone sets without dials, for answering incoming calls only, may be provided if located within view of the coin telephone.

2. One directory listing per Coin Box Telephone may be provided without additional charge.

3. The customer may access the coin receptacle of the telephone. The customer may retain all local coin, as a concession to the Company for collection of the station, but will be responsible for all toll charges including taxes billed against the station number in addition to the rates for local exchange service.

CANCELLED

Public Service Commission MISSOURI

SEP 25 (SE2

Issued: August 25, 1982

Effective: September 25, 1982

CONTEL OF ARKANSAS, INC. (MISSOURI) d/b/a GTE ARKANSAS (MISSOURI)

Telephone Tariff

PSC MO. NO. 3 Section 5 Original Sheet 5.1

RECEIVED

GENERAL SERVICES

OCT 15 1992

CUSTOM CALLING SERVICES

MO. PUBLIC SERVICE COMM.

A. General

Custom Calling Services are optional telephone service arrangements which provide customer-controlled communications features on individual service lines. Custom Calling Services are available only through central offices which, at the Company's option, are appropriately equipped. Operating specifics may vary by central office equipment type but can be described generally as:

1. Call Forwarding

Permits a customer to transfer all incoming calls to another telephone number within the exchange or on the Long Distance Telecommunications Network where facilities permit. The Call Forwarding customer is responsible for the payment of charges for each call between his Call Forwarding equipped telephone and the telephone to which the call is being forwarded. The transmission may vary depending on the distance and routing necessary, therefore, transmission may not meet normal standards.

2. Call Forwarding Busy/No Answer - Variable

This feature allows calls to either a party who does not answer or a busy line to be routed to an alternate specified directory number. The alternate specified directory number may be in the same switching office or may be reached via local toll trunks.

3. Call Forwarding Busy Line - Fixed

This feature, permanently activated, provides customers the ability to redirect incoming calls to a preselected line number when such incoming calls encounter a normal busy line condition.

CANCELLED

FEB - 3 1996

BY OSC MOTH

Public Service Commission

FILED

NOV 16 1992

MO. PUBLIC SERVICE COMM.

Issued: October 16, 1992

PSC MO. NO. 3 Section 5 Original Sheet 5.2

GENERAL SERVICES

RECEIVED

OCT 15 1992

CUSTOM CALLING SERVICES (Continued)

A. General (Continued)

MO. PUBLIC SERVICE COMM.

4. Call Forwarding No Answer - Fixed

This feature, permanently activated, provides customers the ability to redirect incoming calls to a preselected line number when such incoming calls encounter a no answer condition after a specific number of rings.

5. Call Forwarding Busy Line/No Answer - Fixed

This feature, permanently activated, provides customers the ability to redirect incoming calls to a preselected line number when such incoming calls encounter either a normal busy line condition or a no answer conditions.

6. Call Waiting

When a customer is talking on the telephone, a short spurt of tone signals him that a call is waiting. The tone is heard only by the Call Waiting customer, while the incoming caller hears a regular ringing signal. Flashing the hookswitch "holds" the first call while the second is answered. The customer can alternate between calls by flashing the hookswitch.

Cancel Call Waiting which provides the customer the ability to disable the Call Waiting feature for the duration of one call will also be provided as an adjunct feature where available. The feature is activated by dialing a special code prior to placing a call. It is automatically deactivated when the customer disconnects from the call. When Cancel Call Waiting is activated, anyone calling the number will receive the normal busy treatment.

7. Remote Call Forwarding

Allows calls placed to a customer's telegraph ber in one central office to automatically be forwarded by central office equipment to another customer designated line located outside that central office's serving area.

NOV 161992

MO. PUBLIC SERVICE COMM.

Issued: October 16, 1992

PSC MO. NO. 3 Section 5 Original Sheet 5.3

GENERAL SERVICES

RECEIVED

OCT 15 1992

<u>CUSTOM CALLING SERVICES</u> (Continued)

A. General (Continued)

MO. PUBLIC SERVICE COMM.

8. Speed Calling

Enables a customer to place calls to other telephone numbers by dialing a one- or two-digit code rather than the complete telephone number. Customer may subscribe to only one of either the 8-Code capacity or 30-Code capacity on the same line.

9. Three-Way Calling

Permits a customer to add a third party to an existing conversation. When a customer is on a call and wishes to call a third party, he depresses the hookswitch. This places his first call on hold and three short tones are heard signifying the Three-Way Calling mode has been accessed. The customer will receive dial tone and may dial the telephone number of the desired third party. When the third party answers, the second party remains on hold, permitting private conversation between the customer and the third party. The three-way connection can then be established by flashing the hookswitch once, permitting the customer, the second party and the third party to converse.

The transmission may vary depending on the distance and routing necessary, therefore, transmission may not meet normal standards.

CANCELLED

FILED

NOV 161992

MO. PUBLIC SERVICE COMM.

Issued: October 16, 1992

PSC MO. NO. 3 Section 5 Original Sheet 5.4

RECEIVED

GENERAL SERVICES

OCT 15 1992

CUSTOM CALLING SERVICES (Continued)

MO. PUBLIC SERVICE COMM.

- B. Rates and Charges
 - Service Charges apply in addition to any listed non-recurring charges, except that the Company may waive certain applicable service charges during promotions as follows:
 - a. Special promotions in all exchanges equipped with available facilities.
 - b. Introductory promotions in exchanges where Custom Calling Services become available because of technological changes.
 - c. The Company will notify the Commission 30 days in advance of any special or introductory promotions and obtain their approval.
 - 2. Service Charges are not applicable when provided in conjunction with the original installation of another service.

CANCELLED

Dublic Ser

FILED

NOV 161992

MO. PUBLIC SERVICE COMM.

Issued: October 16, 1992

PSC MO. NO. Section Original Sheet 5.5

GENERAL SERVICES

RECEIVED

CUSTOM CALLING SERVICES (Continued)

OCT 15 1992

B. Rates and Charges (Continued)

MO. PUBLIC SERVICE COMM.

			S & E Code		Monthly Rate	
				Res.	Bus.	Res.
3.	Ind	ividual Services				
	a.	Call Waiting, per line	BCW	RCW	\$2.50	\$2.50
	b.	Call Forwarding-Fixed, per line	BCF	RCF	2.50	2.50
	с.	Call Forwarding-Variable, per line	BCFD	RCFD	2.50	2.50
	d.	Three-way Calling, per line	взс	R3C	3.50	3.50
	e.	Speed Calling				
		 8-number capacity, per line 30-number capacity, per line 	BAD BAE	RAD RAE	2.50 3.50	2.50 3.50
	f.	Remote Call Forwarding (1)	RCFS	RCFS	16.00	16.00
4.	Sma	rtCALL SM Services				
	a.	Smarter Call® PAK Call Waiting, Cancel Call Waiting, Call Forwarding, Speed Call 8, 3-Way Calling: Per line	BCC8	RCC8	6.00	5.00

FILED

NOV 16 1992

MO. PUBLIC SERVICE COMM.

Issued: October 16, 1992

PSC MO. NO. 3 Section 5 Original Sheet 5.6

RECEIVED

GENERAL SERVICES

OCT 15 1992

CUSTOM CALLING SERVICES (Continued)

C. Conditions

MO. PUBLIC SERVICE COMM.

- 1. Custom Calling Services may be provided on individual lines, Private Branch Exchange trunks and key business lines and may not be provided in conjunction with coin telephone services.
- 2. The grade of transmission on calls forwarded and three-way calling may vary upon the distance and routing required to complete such calls, therefore, the normal grade of end-to-end transmission cannot be guaranteed on such calls.
- 3. When the Remote Call Forwarding Customer requests a number change for the call forwarding location, the number to which calls are forwarded to or both, Service Order charges as specified elsewhere in this tariff apply.
- 4. Remote Call Forwarding may not be terminated in a coin telephone.
- 5. Identification of the originating telephone number will not be provided to Remote Call Forwarding customers.
- 6. Transmission quality may vary depending on the routing required, thus Remote Call Forwarding is not represented as suitable for transmission of data or for being forwarded again at the distant location.
- 7. Remote Call Forwarding is provided on the condition that the customer subscribe to sufficient facilities to adequately handle calls without interfering or impairing services offered by the Company. If, in the opinion of the Company, additional Remote Call Forwarding facilities are needed to avoid interference with or impairment of services offered, the customer will be required to subscribe to such additional facilities. In the event the customer refuses to subscribe to adequate Remote Call Forwarding facilities, the service shall be subject to termination.

8. The Remote Call Forwarding terminating telephone may not be equipped with the Call Forwarding Feature.

FILED

NOV 16 1992

MO. PUBLIC SERVICE COMM.

Issued: October 16, 1992

CONTEL OF ARKANSAS, INC. (MISSOURI) d/b/a GTE ARKANSAS (MISSOURI)

Telephone Tariff

PSC MO. NO. 3 Section 5 Original Sheet 5.7

received

GENERAL SERVICES

OCT 15 1992

CUSTOM CALLING SERVICE (Continued)

MO. PUBLIC SERVICE COMM.

- C. Conditions (Continued)
 - 9. Call Charges
 - a. The originating station is responsible for all charges on calls placed to the Remote Call Forwarding number as specified elsewhere in these tariffs.
 - b. The calling party is responsible for toll charges associated with calls between the originating telephone and the call forwarding location. The Remote Call Forwarding customer is responsible for the applicable customer dialed station-to-station charges associated with messages between the call forwarding location and the terminating telephone.

CANCELLED

FEB - 3 1990 BY PSC MO 4 Public Service Commission MISSOURI

FILED

NOV 161992

MO. PUBLIC SERVICE COMM.

Issued: October 16, 1992

PSC MO. NO. 3
Section 5
Original Sheet 6
Canceling All Previous Tariffs

GENERAL SERVICES

AUS 10 1032

Monthly

DIRECTORY LISTINGS

A. General

The following rates are applicable to the white pages of the telephone directory for business or residence customers.

B. Rates

Service Charges apply to listings altered after initial service begins.

			Code Code	Monthly <u>Rate</u>
1.	Additional Listing			
	a. Business b. Residence	CANCELLED	ALB/ ALR/	\$1.00 .75
2.	Alternate Listing			
	a. Business b. Residence	FEB - 3 1996 # 4	ALTB/ ALTR/	1.00 .75
3.	Nonpublished Service	BY Service Commission MISSOURI	NPN/	1.00
4.	Nonlisted Service	briplic of Wild Song	NLN/	1.00
5.	Line of Information		LIF/	1.00
6.	Cross Reference - Business		CRB/	1.00
7.	Foreign Listing		FL/	(1)

C. Conditions

- 1. A primary listing, which may include the name, address and telephone number of the individual, organization, firm or corporation for whom the service has been contracted, will be furnished at no charge.
 - a. Listings will be limited to such information as is necessary for proper identification. $\begin{bmatrix} 1 & 1 & 1 \\ 1 & 1 & 1 \end{bmatrix}$

SEP 25 (SE2

(1) See Condition 2.

Issued: August 25, 1982

PSC MO. NO. 3
Section 5
Original Sheet 7
Canceling All Previous Tariffs

GENERAL SERVICES

DIRECTORY LISTINGS (Continued)

Public Corrice Commission

AUS 1 9 KB2

C. Conditions (Continued)

- b. The length of a listing may be limited by the use of abbreviations where the clarity of the listing and the identification of the customer will not be impaired.
 - c. The Company may refuse to insert any listing which in its judgment does not facilitate the use of the directory.
- 2. A Foreign Listing may be furnished to customers requesting that their listing be included in a directory of an exchange other than that from which service is rendered. The rate for a foreign company listing will be the rate of the company in whose directory the listing appears.
- 3. An Additional Listing may include the same address and telephone number as the primary listing, except that a different address may be shown for off-premises stations located on other premises occupied solely by the customer.
 - a. Additional Listings may be furnished with business or residence service for members of the same family who occupy the same premises at the rates shown above.
- 4. An Alternate Listing refers a calling party to certain other telephone numbers after business hours or on Sundays or holidays, or if there is no answer on the first listed number.
 - a. Where the alternate number is to be that of another customer, the listing will be furnished only with written approval of the other customer.
- 5. Nonlisted Service is the omission of a customer's listing from the telephone directory only. It may be charained from the Directory Assistance operator.

FEB - 3 1996 # 4 SC Mo Mossion Public Service Commission MISSOURI

SEP 25 (SE2

Issued: August 25, 1982

PSC MO. NO. Section 5 Original Sheet 8 Canceling All Previous Tariffs

GENERAL SERVICES

DIRECTORY LISTINGS (Continued)

C. Conditions (Continued)

AUS 10 1632

ing Million english

- Nonpublished Service is the omission of a customer's listing from both—the telephone directory and Directory Assistance records.
 - a. When Nonpublished Service is to be furnished, the customer will hold the Company harmless from any damages which might arise, and will absolve the Company from any responsibility for the failure of the customer to receive calls because of the Nonpublished Listing.
 - b. The rate for a Nonpublished Service is specified in B. Rates above.
 - c. No charge will apply to Nonpublished numbers for customers having other listed services.
- 7. The charge for Additional, Alternate, Nonlisted or Nonpublished Listings begins on the day the Directory Assistance records are posted.
- The length of contract period for directory listings, where the listing actually appears in the directory, is the directory period. The directory period is from the day on which the directory is distributed to the customers to the day the succeeding directory is distributed to the customers. Unless the listing no longer serves the customer because of disconnection, removal, etc., of the service, the minimum contract period will be for at least thirty days.

CANCELLED

-3 1996 Public Service Commission

SEP 25 (832

Issued: August 25, 1982

PSC MO. NO. 3
Section 5
Original Sheet 9
Canceling All Previous Tariffs

GENERAL SERVICES

BEN SIVED

EMERGENCY CONFERENCE SERVICE

AUS 1 9 1092

A. General

Emergency Conference Service is furnished in the interest of public (safety) by means of equipment located in a central office of the Company-through-which an exchange customer may make an announcement to several exchange stations simultaneously.

B. Rates

	S & E Code	Monthly <u>Rate</u>	NRC_
Automatic Type (1)			
a. Up to 10 reporting stationsb. Control relay, per siren	/FRS1 /FRSB	\$ 75.00 1.50	\$ 50.00 (L) 5.00 (L)

C. Conditions

- 1. This service will normally be furnished in connection with individual line service. At the option of the Company when equipment and facilities permit, service may be furnished to party-line customers.
- 2. Emergency Conference Service will be contracted for a minimum service period of five years.
- 3. Such Emergency Conference equipment is not to be used for performing any function other than the reporting or dissemination of information of an emergency nature.
- 4. Company liability in connection with Emergency Conference Service is specified under General Regulations, Section 2 (Continental Telephone Company of Missouri Tariff).

FEB - 3 1995

FEB - 3 1995

M 0

FAIL (E.)
SEP 25 (SE2)

(1) Includes equipment and telephone number associated with the service.

Issued: August 25, 1982

Effective: September 25, 1982

CONTINENTAL TELEPHONE COMPANY OF ARKANSAS (MISSOURI)

Telephone Tariff

PSC MO. NO.

3 Section 5

First Revised Sheet

10

Canceling Original Sheet 10

GENERAL SERVICES

NOV 23 1987

REGEOVED

เมเวงเนเต Public Service Commission

(N)

(RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE)

CANCELLED

Public Service Commission MISSOURI

ran ed

JAN 0 1 1988

Public Service Commissio..

Issued:

NOV 23 1987

Effective:

Issued By: C. Leon Earl Vice President Russellville, Arkansas JAN 0 1 1988

PSC MO. NO. Section 5 Original Sheet 10 Canceling All Previous Tariffs.

Line Cat Virin

GENERAL SERVICES

AUS 1 5 1982

EXTENSION STATION (ADDITIONAL SET) SERVICE

A. General

Public Service Commission

Extension Station Service has been superseded by individual telephone set rates.

Rates В.

> All telephone sets are listed in this section under TELEPHONE SATS unique to specific systems. These sets are listed with assignment as systems. associated

C. Conditions

Additional sets may be furnished in connection with all elass of local service except Public Telephone Service.

Additional sets provided in connection with Semipublic Telephone Service will be nostmisted to anatomic and the service will be not the service will b

- will be restricted to answering incoming calls only, and may be connected only where a notice is posted advising the using public of such sets.
- Off-premises sets may be furnished subject to the following conditions:
 - When provided on party lines, such sets are subject to removal by the Company when they interfere with the satisfactory operation of the line.
 - Sets may be located on the premises of another customer and restricted to answering incoming calls only, provided the other customer has his own primary service at the same location.
 - Off-premises sets may be provided at the residence or business location of the same customer.
 - 1) A separate business or residence class of primary service must be provided at the off-premises location.
 - d. Off-premises sets may be provided on separate premises of the same business customer without separate primary service when in the opinion of the Company expected usage does not justify provision of separate primary service.
- In certain instances, where equipment restrictions dictate, the number of sets provided with bells may be limited. SEP 25 302

August 25, 1982 Issued:

PSC MO. NO. 3 Section 5 Original Sheet 11 Canceling All Previous Tariffs

GENERAL SERVICES

MILEAGE INTRAEXCHANGE

AUS 10 1082

A. General

- 1. Mileage rates apply to intraexchange extension of station lines, Ctienission lines, private lines, local exchange service outside the base rate-area, and to school-to-home lines.
- 2. Interexchange mileage is covered by concurrence with the Southwestern Bell Telephone Company Intrastate Private Line Tariff.

B. Rates

Ser	vice	Charges apply.	S & E Code	Monthly Rate _Per ~ Mile
1.	Ext	ension of Station Lines		
		Single pair off premises	/OPM	\$1.05
	b.	Single pair on premises terminations beyond 150 feet	/CPM	1.05
2.	Tie	Line	/TL1	1.05
3.	Pri	vate Line		
	a. b.	Signal grade 1) First ¼ mile or fraction 2) Additional ¼ mile or fraction Voice grade 1) First ¼ mile or fraction 2) Additional ¼ mile or fraction	/LCS1 /LCS2 /LCM1 /LCM2	6.25 ANCELALED 6.25 2.2096
4.	Sub	urban (local exchange)		FEB Mo THE SION
	a.	Individual business, residence, or coin box line	MG1 (mub)	IC Service Commission MISSONIAI
	р.	PBX/PABX trunks or key business line	MG1A/	1.05
	С.	Two party line, per customer	MG2/	1.05
			\$ SE	P 25 %22

Issued: August 25, 1982

Effective: September 25, 1982

the test of the product of

PSC MO. NO. 3
Section 5
Original Sheet 12
Canceling All Previous Tariffs

GENERAL SERVICES

MILEAGE INTRAEXCHANGE (Continued)

AUG 1 9 1002

· 以后,图例

C. Conditions

- 1. Mileage applicable to tie lines, off-premises business, residence, PBX or key lines located on premises other than those on which the main terminal or switchboard is located will be determined in the following manner:
 - a. When the terminals are located in the same central office area, the off-premises mileage measurement is the airline distance between the terminals.
 - b. If the line passes through a central office, the airline mileage must include the central office.
- 2. Suburban mileage will be based upon airline mileage between the location of the main terminal, PBX switchboard service or Key Equipment Service, and the nearest point on the Base Rate Area boundary.
- 3. When facilities must be constructed to provide service to an applicant beyond the Base Rate Area boundary, construction charges shall be determined as set forth under Line Construction regulations filed in this Section.

CANCELLED

Public Service Commission MISSOURI

FILED SEP 25 (SEC

Dallin St. des Commi

Issued: August 25, 1982

Effective: September 25, 1982

CONTINENTAL TELEPHONE COMPANY OF ARKANSAS (MISSOURI)

(RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE)

Telephone Tariff

PSC MO. NO.

3 Section 5

13

Second Revised Sheet Canceling First Revised Sheet

GENERAL SERVICES

NOV 23 1987

REGEOVED

(N)

いいろうしんべい Public Service Commission

CANCELLED

FEB - 3 1996 Public Service Commission MISSOURI

en eu

JAN 0 1 1988

Public Service Commission.

Issued:

Effective:

NOV 23 1987

Issued By: C. Leon Earl Vice President Russellville, Arkansas

JAN 0 1 1988

PSC MO. NO. Section 13 First Revised Sheet

5

13

Canceling-Original Sheet

GENERAL SERVICES

SIGNALING EQUPMENT

A. General

DEC 21 1982 MISSOURI **Public Service Commission**

Various types of Signaling Equipment are available for primary or secondary signaling purposes.

В. Rates

> Service Charges apply. (T)S & E Monthly Code Rate Indoor Signals (L) Extension bell BEL1/TBL1 \$1.50 2. Outdoor Signals Extension bell BEL4/TBL4 1.80 Loud ringing bell GNG3/TNG3 2.30

> > CANSELLED

JAN 01 1988

PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION OF MISSOURI

> FILED JAN 24 1983 Public Service Commission

Issued:

DEC 1 3 1982

Effective:

Issued By: C. Leon Earl Vice President Russellville, Arkansas

JAN 2 4 1983

PSC MO. NO. Section Original Sheet Canceling All Previous Tariffs

GENERAL SERVICES

AUG 1 G 1832

SIGNALING EQUPMENT

A. General

Public Sonice Commission

Various types of Signaling Equipment are available for primary or secondary signaling purposes.

B. Rates

Service Charges apply to all services and equipment and apply in addition to any listed nonrecurring charges.

		S & E Code	Monthly <u>Rate</u>
1.	Indoor Signals		
	Extension bell	BEL1/TBL1	\$1.50
2.	Outdoor Signals		
	a. Extension bellb. Loud ringing bell	BEL4/TBL4 GNG3/TNG3	1.80 2.30

GANGELLED JAN 2 4 1983 PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

> FILED SEP 25 (SE2

CONTINENTAL TELEPHONE COMPANY OF ARKANSAS (MISSOURI)

Telephone Tariff

PSC MO. NO.

3 Section 5

(N)

Second Revised Sheet

14 Canceling First Revised Sheet 14

REGEDVIED

GENERAL SERVICES

(RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE)

NOV 23 1987

かいらいして

Public Service Commission

CANCELLED

FEB - 3 1998 Public Service Commission MISSOURI

em eu

JAN 01 1988

Issued:

NOV 23 1987

Effective. Service Commissio... Issued By: C. Leon Earl Vice President Russellville, Arkansas

JAN 01 1988

CONTINENTAL TELEPHONE COMPANY OF ARKANSAS (MISSOURI)

Telephone Tariff

PSC MO. NO. Section

5

First Revised Sheet

14

Canceling Original Sheet

GENERAL SERVICES

REGEIVED

DEC 21 1982

MISSOURI

Public Service Commission

TELEPHONE SET ACCESSORIES

A. Rates

Service Charges apply.

S & E Code Monthly Rate

Handsets

With volume amplifier

HH1/THH1

\$3.90 (L)



FILED

JAN 24 1983

Public Service Commission

JAN 2 4 1983

Issued:

DEC 1 3 1982

Effectiv
Issued By:

C. Leon Earl Vice President Russellville, Arkansas

Effective: Unit of 10

PSC MO. NO. 3 Section 5 Original Sheet 14 Canceling All Previous Tariffs

GENERAL SERVICES

TELEPHONE SET ACCESSORIES

A. Rates

Service Charges apply.

Handsets

With volume amplifier

AUG 1 0 1002

Public Service Commission

S & E Monthly Code Rate

HH1/THH1

3.90

CANGELLED

JAN 2 4 1983

PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
OF MISSOURI

SES 52 (27)

Issued:

August 25, 1982

Effective:

September 25, 1982

CONTINENTAL TELEPHONE COMPANY OF ARKANSAS (MISSOURI)

Telephone Tariff

PSC MO. NO.

15

Section

15

Second Revised Sheet Canceling First Revised Sheet

GENERAL SERVICES

(RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE)

BEGELVED ことと Public Service Commission

CANCELLED

FEB - 3 1996 **Public Service Commission** MISSOURI

ran eo

JAN 01 1988

Public Service Commission

Issued:

Effective:

NOV 23 1987

Issued By: C. Leon Earl Vice President Russellville, Arkansas

JAN 01 1988

PSC MO. NO. Section

3 5 15

First Revised Sheet

Canceling Original Sheet

GENERAL SERVICES

DEC 21 1982

MISSOURI

Public Service Commission

TELEPHONE SETS

Α. Rates

> Service Charges apply to all services and equipment and apply in addition to any listed nonrecurring charges. Monthly rates apply to all Company provided telephone sets and are in addition to the local exchange service rates listed in Section 4 of this tariff.

		S & E Code	Monthly <u>Rate</u>
1.	Standard		
	a. Desk With Touch Calling b. Wall	TD/TDN TTD/TTDN TW/TWN	\$ 1.75 2.50 1.75
	With Touch Calling c. Desk or Wall With Touch Calling	TTW/TTWN T/TN TT/TTN	2.50 1.75 2.50 (T) (L*)
2.	Trimline (See Conditions)	TRIM/MTRI	S STOOT AND 1 1988 (L) BY AND PRINCE COMMISSION PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION PUBLIC SERVICE OF MISSOURI
Con	nditions		CALL RECOMMISSION
1.	Trimline Telephone		BY SERVICE OF MISSOURI

В.

- Trimline Telephone 1.
 - Trimline Telephones may be provided with all classes and grades of service.
 - b. Trimline Telephones have a lighted dial which is activated upon removal of the handset from its base.
- Commercial power, power outlets or conduit required in the installation/operation of equipment covered herein on the customer's premises will be provided by the customer at his expense, in convenient outlets.

(L*) Limited classification within this section indicates that only these services may be installed, reinstalled, inside moved, or changed to the extent4that4the13 Company's available stock will permit at the tariffed rates.

DEC 1 3 1982 Issued:

Effective:

JAN 2 499839 Commission

Issued By: C. Leon Earl Vice President Russellville, Arkansas

PSC MO. NO. 3
Section 5
Original Sheet 15
Canceling All Previous Tariffs

GENERAL SERVICES

TARED

TELEPHONE SETS

AUS 1 C 1832

A. Rates

Service Charges apply to all services and equipment and apply in addition to any listed nonrecurring charges. Monthly rates apply to all Company provided telephone sets and are in addition to the local exchange service rates listed in Section 4 of this tariff.

1.	Standard	S & E Code	Monthly Rate GANGELLED
	a. Desk	TD/TDN	\$ 1.75
	With Touch Tone	TTD/TTDN	2.50 JAN 2 4 1983
	b. Wall	TW/TWN	1.75
	With Touch Tone	TTW/TTWN	2.50 10± PS 15
	c. Desk or Wall	T/TN	1. 7 PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
	With Touch Tone	TT/TTN	2.50 OF MISSOURI

Availability of the telephone sets listed below is limited.

 Trimline (See Conditions) TRIM/MTRI

\$ 3.00

B. Conditions

- 1. Trimline Telephone
 - Trimline Telephones may be provided with all classes and grades of service.
 - b. Trimline Telephones have a lighted dial which is activated upon removal of the handset from its base.
- Commercial power, power outlets or conduit required in the installation/operation of equipment covered herein on the customer's premises will be
 provided by the customer at his expense, in convenient outlets.

FILED
SEP 25 (SS2

Issued: August 25, 1982

Effective: September 25, 1982

PSC MO. NO. 3
Section 5
First Revised Sheet 16
Canceling Original Sheet 16

GENERAL SERVICES

TOUCH CALLING SERVICE

DEC 21 1982

MISSOURI Public Service Commission (T)

(T)

(T)

A. General

Touch Calling Service provides for the origination of telephone calls through the use of telephone instruments equipped with pushbuttons in place of the standard rotary dial.

B. Rates

Service Charges apply.

		S & E Code		Monthly	
		Business	Residence	<u>Rate (1)</u>	
1.	Central Office Line	TCBL/	TCRL/	\$2.00	
2.	Key Business or Coin Box Line	TCBK/	TCRK/	2.00	
3.	PBX Trunk	TCT/	-	2.00	

C. Conditions

- 1. This service will be furnished only where the necessary central office facilities are available.
- Touch Calling Service may be furnished in connection with any class or (T)
 grade of service.
- 3. The minimum contract period for Touch Calling service is one month.

CANCELLED

Public Service Commission MISSOURI

(1) In addition to the Local Exchange Service rate.

Effective:

JAN 2 4 1965

FILED

JAN 24 1983

Public Service Commission

Issued:

DEC 1 3 1982

Issued By:
C. Leon Earl
Vice President
Russellville, Arkansas

PSC MO. NO. Section 5 Original Sheet 16 Canceling All Previous Tariffs

GENERAL SERVICES

TOUCH TONE SERVICE

AUG 10 1032

100000

A. General

Touch Tone Service provides for the origination of telephone calls through the Col use of telephone instruments equipped with pushbuttons in place of the standard rotary dial.

B. Rates

Service Charges apply.

		S & E Code		Monthly
	•	Business	Residence	<u>Rate (1)</u>
1.	Central Office Line	TCBL/	TCRL/	\$2.00
2.	Key Business or Coin Box Line	TCBK/	TCRK/	2.00
3.	PBX Trunk	TCT/	-	2.00

C. Conditions

- This service will be furnished only where the necessary central office facilities are available.
- 2. Touch Tone Service may be furnished in connection with any class or grade of service.
- 3. The minimum contract period for Touch Tone service is one month.

GANGELLED JAN 2 4 1983

PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

(1) In addition to the Local Exchange Service rate.

Issued: August 25, 1982

Effective: September 25, 1982

PSC MO. NO. 3
Section 5
Original Sheet 17
Canceling All Previous Tariffs

GENERAL SERVICES

DECEMED

VACATION RATE (SEASONAL) SERVICE

A. General

AUS 1 9 1982

Vacation Rate Service is offered to any grade of residence or business exchange service with retention of customer's listed telephone number (s)? Commission

B. Rates

- The Vacation Rate will be 50 percent of the local exchange service rate billed at the time service is suspended.
- Equipment and supplemental services will continue to be billed at the full rate during the period of suspension.
- Service Charges apply at the time Vacation suspension is restored to service.

C. Conditions

- 1. Vacation Rate Service is offered to any grade of residence service for periods not less than one month nor more than six consecutive months.
- 2. Service suspension may begin on any day during a month, providing advance arrangements have been made.
- Outward service may be provided at the Company's option during the period of suspension if equipment capabilities permit.
- 4. Charges may be billed in total prior to the CARCELLED service or monthly, at the option of the Company.

Public Service Commission
MISSOURI

\$EP 25 \$E2

Public Contina Caramics

Issued: August 25, 1982

Effective: September 25, 1982

PSC MO. NO.

Section

Second Revised Sheet Canceling First Revised Sheet

1

3

SERVICE CHARGES

RECEIVED

TABLE OF CONTENTS

NOV 1 6 1989

MISSOURI
Public Service Commission

		Public Service Commission Sheet
A.	General	2
в.	Application	3
c.	Exceptions	3
D.	Charges	4
E.	Credit for Return	4
F.	Restoral of Service	4 (N)
G.	Waiver of Service Charges	4.1 (N)
н.	Link-Up Missouri	5 (T)

CANCELLED

FEB - 3 1996

BY PSC MO 4

Public Service Commission

MISSOURI

FILED

DEC 18 1989

Public Service Commission

CONTEL OF ARKANSAS, INC. (MISSOURI)

Telephone Tariff

PSC MO. NO. 3

Section 6

First Revised Sheet 1

Canceling Original Sheet 1

SERVICE CHARGES

RECEIVED

SEP 14 1988

TABLE OF CONTENTS

MISSOURI **Public Service Commission**

																								5	<u>heet</u>
Α.	General		• •	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	-	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	2
В.	Application	• •	• •	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	3
c.	Exceptions	•		•	•	•	•		•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	3
D.	Charges	• •		•	•	•	•	•	•	•		•	•	•	-	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	4
Ε.	Credit for Return	•			•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	4
F.	Link-Up Missouri			_	_						_	_	_	_	_	_	_	_	_	_	_		_	_	5 (N)

CANCELLED

DEC 18 1988 By 2008 R.S#1 Public Service Commission MISSOURI

Issued:

SEP 1 6 1988

Effective:

SEP 2 6 1988

Issued By: C. Leon Earl Vice President Russellville, Arkansas

FILED

SEP 2**6** 1988 89-55 Public Service Commission

PSC MO. NO. Section Original Sheet 1 Canceling All Previous Tariffs

SERVICE CHARGES

AUS 1 6 1932

TABLE OF CONTENTS

T. 370UN Public Echico Commission
Sheet

Α.	General	2
В.	Application	3
С.	Exceptions	3
D.	Charges	4
c	Chadit for Botum	1

SEP 26 1988
BY PARS#1 Public Service Commission

MISSOURI

SEP 25 (42)

Issued: August 25, 1982

Effective: September- 25, 1982

PSC MO. NO.

Section 6

First Revised Sheet Canceling Original Sheet

2 2

(D)

(D)

SERVICE CHARGES

REGEIVED

A. General

DEC 29 1986

Service charges are nonrecurring charges for establishing service and (C) modifying existing service. Service charges are incurred by customer (C) requests only.

Public Service Commission

1. Service Order Charge

The charge for receiving and recording information from a customer or applicant. One of the following will apply:

- -a. A primary charge applies to customer requests initiating service.
- b. A subsequent charge applies to all customer requests other than those initiating service.
- 2. Central Office Charge

The charge for work associated with the central office including but not limited to central office connections and cable cross connections.

CANCELLED

FEB - 3 1996 #

FILED JAN 1 1987 TAO 877 Public Service Commission

1ssued: DEC 2 1 1986

Effective: JAN 01 1987

Issued By: C. Leon Earl Vice President Russellville, Arkansas

PSC MO. NO. 3
Section 6
Original Sheet 2
Canceling All Previous Tariffs

SERVICE CHARGES

AUG 1 C 1932

A. General

Service charges are nonrecurring charges for establishing service; connecting equipment and modifying existing service or equipment. Service charges are incurred by customer requests only.

1. Service Order Charge

The charge for receiving and recording information from a customer or applicant. One of the following will apply:

a. A primary charge applies to customer requests initiating service.

b. A subsequent charge applies to all customer requests other than those initiating service.

2. Central Office Charge

The charge for work associated with the central office including but not limited to central office connections and cable cross connections.

3. Trip Charge

The charge for a trip to the customer's premises.

4. Wiring Charge

The charge for performing work on wiring from the protector up to and including a jack or other termination.

5. Equipment Handling Charge

The charge for installing, moving or changing terminal equipment.

6. Jack Conversion Charge

The charge for changing a connector to a modular jack when no other work is being performed on that line termination.

JAN 1 1987

BY AT A SERVICE COMMISSION

PUBLIC SERVICE OF MISSOURI

FULED SEP 25 SE2

Patrio Estrána Caremission

Effective: September 25, 1982

Issued: August 25, 1982

Issued By: Claude A. Fenwick Vice President Russellville, Arkansas

PSC MO. NO. Section

3 6 3

Second Revised Sheet

Canceling First Revised Sheet 3

Telephone Tariff

SERVICE CHARGES

REGEIVED

B. Application

Charges in this section apply in addition to all other rates and charges in this tariff unless specifically excepted. in this tariff unless specifically excepted.

DEC 29 1986

Public Service Commission

- 2. One or more charges may be applicable, based on-the-services-requested (C) by the customer.
- 3. Only one Service Order Charge applies per customer contact.

(D)

4. A Central Office Charge will be applied for each 8 software changes made (T) at the same time to the stored program of an electronic PABX.

C. Exceptions

Service charges do not apply to:

Removal or discontinuance of service.

(C)

2. Calling card requests.

CANCELLED (D)

Public Service

JAN 1 1987 Public Service Commission

Issued: DFC 24 1986

Effective: JAN 01 1987

Issued By: C. Leon Earl Vice President Russellville, Arkansas

PSC MO. NO. 3 Section 6 F<u>irst Revised Sheet</u> 3

Canceling Gringing Sheet

DEC 21 1982

MISSOURI

SERVICE CHARGES

·B. Application

- 1. Charges in this section apply in addition to all otherwise Commission this tariff unless specifically excepted.
- 2. One or more charges may be applicable, based on the services or equipment requested by the customer.
- 3. Only one Service Order Charge applies per customer contact.
- For each line termination handled, either a Wiring Charge or a Jack Conversion Charge will apply, or both.
- 5. The Equipment Handling Charge applies only to items with no tariffed NRC.
- 6. A Trip Charge applies when a visit to the premises is necessitated by a party line customer having his receiver off hook.
- 7. A Central Office Charge will be applied for each 8 software changes made at the same time to the stored program of an electronic PABX.

C. Exceptions

Service charges do not apply to:

- 1. Removal or discontinuance of equipment or service.
- 2. Calling card requests.

3. Concealed wiring. This will be done at the option of the Company at cost.

CARBELLED

JAN 1 1987

PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

Effective:

Public Service Co.

(T)

Issued By:
C. Leon Earl
Vice President
Russellville, Arkansas

Issued: DEC 1 3 1982

PSC MO. NO. 3
Section 6
Original Sheet 3
Canceling All Previous Tariffs

SERVICE CHARGES

Branch Bloom

AUS 1 5 132

B. Application

- 1. Charges in this section apply in addition to all other rates and charges in this tariff unless specifically excepted.
- 2. One or more charges may be applicable, based on the services or equipment requested by the customer.
- 3. Only one Service Order Charge applies per customer contact.
- 4. For each line termination handled, either a Wiring Charge or a Jack Conversion Charge will apply, or both.
- 5. The Equipment Handling Charge applies only to items with no tariffed NRC.
- 6. A Trip Charge applies when a visit to the premises is necessitated by a party line customer having his receiver off hook.
- 7. A Central Office Charge will be applied for each 8 software changes made at the same time to the stored program of an electronic PABX.

C. Exceptions

Service charges do not apply to:

- 1. Removal or discontinuance of equipment or service.
- 2. Credit card requests.

3. Concealed wiring. This will be done at the option of the Company at cost.

GANGELLED JAN 24 1983

BY URLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

Issued: August 25, 1982

Effective: September 25, 1982

Issued By: Claude A. Fenwick Vice President Russellville, Arkansas

PSC MO. NO. Section

3

6

Cance

First	t Revised	Sheet	4
eling	Original	Sheet	4

		SERVICE CHARGES	REGEIVED									
D.	Charges		DEC	29198	o							
		Busi	ness An	l <mark>SSOU</mark> ni	idence	_						
		S & E Code	Public Ser		mission	•						
	1. Service order, per requ	est										
	a. Primary b. Subsequent	C6PB C6SB	\$18.00 15.00	C6PR C6SR	\$10.50 8.00							
	Central office, per lin per central office	e, C6CB	18.00	C6CR	12.50							

E. Credit for Return

Credit for return applies only where the Company has established a return center. Upon complete termination of fully modularized service a credit of \$5.00 will be applied to a customer's final bill when all Company owned sets are returned to that center.

CRED

5.00 CRED 5.00

(D)

F. Appropriate Service Charges apply for restoral of service.

Public Service Commission MISSOUR!

JAN 1

TAO 877 Public Service Commission

Issued: DEC 24 1986

Effective: JAN 01 1987

PSC MO. NO. Section Original Sheet Canceling All Previous Tariffs

にしいらいり

SERVICE CHARGES

AUG 10 1832

D.	Char	ges
----	------	-----

Business Public Skesidencemission

		bus	11622 11 U	I C CKES I.C	elice" (173 - 6)
		S & E Code	Charge	S & E Code	Charge
1.	Service order, per request				
	a. Primary b. Subsequent	C6PB C6SB	\$18.00 15.00	C6 PR C6 SR	\$10.50 8.00
2.	Central office, per line, per central office	C6CB	18.00	C6 CR	12.50
3.	Trip, per visit, per premises	C6BB	14.50	C6BR	12.00
4.	Wiring, per outlet - (Excluding Jack)				
	a. Exposed b. Concealed	C6DB	11.00 Cost	C6 DR	8.50 Cost
5.	Equipment handling, per item with no NRC	C6 EB	5.50	C6 ER	5.50
6.	Outlet and/or Jack Conversion, each	СЈК	6.00	СЈК	6.00
7.	Modular Set shipped to premises	CPUA	Cost	CPUA	Cost

E. Credit for Return

Credit for return applies only where the Company has established a return center. Upon complete termination of fully modularized service a credit of \$5.00 will be applied to a customer's final bill when all Company owned sets are returned to that center.

5.00 CRED

CRED

5.00

F. Appropriate Service Charges apple for restoral of service.

1 1987

Issued: August 25, 1982

Effective: September 25, 1982

AECEIVED

SERVICE CHARGES

NOV 1 6 1989

G. Waivers

MISSOURI

- 1. The Company may, during certain promotional periods, waive or discount Service Charges, as listed under 3. below, and/or monthly rates for a designated period of time. The Company will notify the Missouri Public Service Commission in advance of these promotions and obtain their approval.
- Specific Service Charges may, at the option of the Company, be waived for a period not to exceed 60 days prior to, and 60 days following the conversion to a digital central office, or with the establishment of Touchtone and/or Custom Calling type services.

3.	Ser	vice Charges (Waived)	Bus	siness	Residence					
		-	S & E		S & E					
			Code	NRC	Code	NRC				
	a.	Service Order, per request								
		1) Subsequent	C6SB	\$15.00	C6SR	\$ 8.00				
	b.	Central Office, per line,	С6СВ	\$18.00	C6CR	\$12.50				
		Per central office.								

4. Conditions

- a. The Service Charge Waiver will apply only one time per customer for each service, in any given wire center prefix during the course of the promotional period.
- b. For existing customers (subsequent orders) the Subsequent Order and Central Office charges may be waived.
- c. For new customers (Primary Orders) the Central Office charges only, may be waived.
- d. Any other service charges incurred while establishing the service will be borne by the customer. CANCELLED

Public Service Cor

FILED

DEC 18 1989

Public Service Commission

Issued: NOV 16 1989

Effective:

DEC 181989

TELEPHONE TARIFF

First Revised Sheet Canceling Original Sheet

SERVICE CHARGES

RECEIVED

NOV 1 6 1989

H. Link Up Missouri

MISSOURI

(T)

(T)

(T)

(D)

(D)

(T)

(T)

Assistance For Initiating Service

Public Service Commission

1. Applicability

Applicable to qualifying residential households as defined under eligibility requirements below. These reduced charges described below shall be assessed only for a single residential telephone line per eligible household at principle place of residence.

- a. All tariffed charges applied in initiating telephone service to residential customers shall either be reduced by one half of the amount required to connect the customer to the local telephone network or thirty dollars, whichever is less.
- b. An interest free, 6-month deferred payment schedule will be established for the charges of initiating local telephone service at the customer's option. The Company shall inform each eligible customer of the availability of the 6-month deferred payment schedule.

2. Eligibility Requirements

The following requirements shall be used by the Company to determine the eligibility of a customer for Linkly missouri assistance.

FEB - 3 1996

BY PSC Mo 4

Public Service Commission

MISSOURI

- a. For federal income tax purposes, the applicant is not a dependent unless over sixty years of age.
- b. The applicant is currently receiving MEDICAID/medical assistance payments from the State of Missouri, and has provided their Department of Social Services Client Number (DCN) to the Company.

DEC 18 1989

Public Service Commission

Issued:

Effective:

DEC 131989

NOV 16 1989

Issued By: C. Leon Earl Vice President Russellville, Arkansas

TELEPHONE TARIFF

SERVICE CHARGES

RECEIVED

Ε. Link Up Missouri Assistance For Initiating Service SEP 14 1988

1. Applicability

MISSOURI

Applicable to qualifying residential households as defined under eligibility requirements below. eligibility requirements below. These reduced charges described below shall be assessed only for a single residential telephone line per eligible household at principle place of residence.

- a. All tariffed charges applied in initiating telephone service to residential customers shall either be reduced by one half of the amount required to connect the customer to the local telephone network or thirty dollars, whichever is less.
- b. An interest free, 6-month deferred payment schedule will be established for the charges of initiating local telephone service at the customer's option. The company shall inform each eligible customer of the availability of the 6-monteD deferred payment schedule.
- 2. Eligibility Requirements

DEC 18 1988 The following requirements shall be used by the sompany tommission determine the eligibility of a customer for Link Up Missouri public assistance.

- a. The applicant must have lived at an address where there has been no telephone service for three months prior to the date the assistance is requested.
- b. The applicant has not received Link Up Missouri assistance within the previous two year period.
- c. For federal income tax purposes, the applicant is not a dependent unless over sixty years of age.
- d. The applicant is currently receiving MEDICAID/medical assistance payments from the State of Missouri, and has provided their Department of Social Services Client Number (DCN) to the Company.

Issued:

SEP 1 6 1988

Effective:

Issued By: C. Leon Earl Vice President Russellville, Arkansas SEP 2 6 1988

filed

EP 26 1988 Public Service Commission

PSC MO. NO. Section

Third Revised Sheet

Canceling Second Revised Sheet

SPECIALIZED SERVICES

RECEIVED

3 7

1

MAY 2 1988

Table of Contents

MISSOURI Public Service Commission.

CANCELLED

Public Service Commission
MISSOURI

FILED

JUL 1 1988 84-222 et al. Public Service Commission

Issued: MAY 02 1988

Effective:

JUL 01 1988

Issued By:
C. Leon Earl
Vice President
Russellville, Arkansas

PSC MO. NO. Section

Second Revised Sheet Canceling First Revised Sheet

7 1

SPEC	IALI:	ZED	SERV	ICES

Table of Contents

REGEIVED

DEC 29 1986

MISSUUR Sheet **Public Service Commission**

Concurrences

Message Toll Telephone Service	2, 2.1- 3, 3.1	
Private Line Services	2, 2.1- 3, 3.1	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,
Wide Area Telecommunications Service		;
Customer-Provided Equipment and Inside Wire	4	(T)
Maintenance of Service Charges	8	1

CANCELLED

JUL 1 1988

BY 3nd R.S.#1

Public Service Commission **MISSOURI**

FILED

JAN 1 1987 TA0877

Public Service Commission

Issued: DEC 2 4 1986

Effective: Issued By: C. Leon Earl Vice President Russellville, Arkansas

JAN 01 1987

CONTINENTAL TELEPHONE COMPANY OF ARKANSAS (MISSOURI)

Telephone Tariff

PSC MO. NO. 3 Section 7

Canceling Origi

·REGETVE

SPECIALIZED SERVICES

DEC 27 1983

Table of Contents

MISSOURI Public Service Commission

Sheet

Concurrences

													•
Message Toll Telephone	Servi	ce .	• •	•	•	•	• •						2, 2.1 - 3, 3.1
Private Line Services.				•	•	•	•	 •	•	•	•	•	2, 2.1 - 3, 3.1
Wide Area Telecommunica	tions	Serv	rice	•		•		 •	•	•		•	2.1, 3.1
Customer-Provided Equipment				•	•	•		 •		•	٠	•	4
Maintenance of Service Charg	es												8

CANGELLED

JAN 1 1987

BY DOWN SERVICE COMMISSION

OF MISSOURI

FILED

JAN - 1 1984

84-62

Public Service Commission

PSC MO. NO. 3
Section 7
Original Sheet 1
Canceling All Previous Tariffs

SPECIALIZED SERVICES

DECENVED

Table of Contents

AUG 1 9 1982

Concurrences

Message Toll Telephone Service			•	•	 •			•				•	2-3
Private Line Services		•	•	•		•	•	•	•	•		•	2-3
Wide Area Telecommunications Service	•		•	•			•				•	•	2-3
Customer-Provided Equipment				•					•		•		4
Maintenance of Service Charges					 								8

BY DE ROMMISSION
PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

FALED SEP 25 1882

Part Service Promission

PSC MO. NO.

Section

Fourth Revised Sheet Canceling Third Revised Sheet

RECEIVED

SPECIALIZED SERVICES (Jacket, Missouri)

STATEMENT OF SUBJECT SERVICES

DEC 21 1993

MISSOURI Public Service Commission

A. Subject to Rates and Charges of GTE Midwest Incorporated (former GTE (T) Missouri):

- GTE Arkansas Incorporated (Missouri) (former GTE Arkansas (Missouri)) (T) exchanges are subject to rates and charges governing all services listed below as applied by GTE Midwest Incorporated (former GTE (T) Missouri) in the State of Missouri.
- GTE Arkansas Incorporated (Missouri) (former GTE Arkansas (Missouri)) (T) extends this statement to any and all changes which may be made subsequent to this date by GTE Midwest Incorporated (former GTE (T) Missouri). (T)
- GTE Arkansas Incorporated (Missouri) (former GTE Arkansas (Missouri)) (T) hereby expressly reserves the right to cancel and make void this statement at any and such time as it appears to be in the best interest of the Company.
- This statement supersedes and cancels all previous schedules of rates and charges for services listed below as issued by the Company or its predecessors.
 - a. LONG DISTANCE MESSAGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICE (P.S.C. MO. NO. 5)
 - b. WIDE AREA TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICE (P.S.C. MO. NO. 6)

CANCELLED

PRIVATE LINE SERVICE (P.S.C. MO. NO. 7)

DIGITAL DATA TRANSMISSION SERVICE (P.S.C. MO. NO. 8)

FOREIGN EXCHANGE SERVICE (P.S.C. MO. NO. 9)

FEB - 3 1996, PSC No **Public Service Commission** MISSOURI

FILED

MO. PUBLIC SERVICE COMM.

(D) (D)

Issued: December 21, 1993

Effective:

OCT 1 1994

PSC MO. NO. Section 7 Third Revised Sheet 2 Canceling Second Revised Sheet 2

Telephone Tariff

HECKIVED

SPECIALIZED SERVICES (Jacket, Missouri)

MAY 2 1988

STATEMENT OF SUBJECT SERVICES

MISSOURI

(C)

- Subject to Rates and Charges of Contel of Missouri Pands Service Commission
 - Contel of Arkanss, Inc. (Missouri) exchanges are subject to rates and charges governing all services listed below as applied by Contel of Missouri, Inc. in the State of Missouri.
 - Contel of Arkanss, Inc. (Missouri) extends this statement to any and all changes which may be made subsequent to this date by Contel of Missouri, Inc.
 - Contel of Arkanss, Inc. (Missouri) hereby expressly reserves the right to cancel and make void this statement at any and such time as it appears to be in the best interest of the Company.
 - This statement supersedes and cancels all previous schedules of rates and charges for services listed below as issued by the Company or its predecessors.
 - LONG DISTANCE MESSAGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICE (P.S.C. MO. NO. 5)
 - WIDE AREA TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICE (P.S.C. MO. NO. 6)

CANCELLED

- PRIVATE LINE SERVICE (P.S.C. MO. NO. 7)
- d. DIGITAL DATA TRANSMISSION SERVICE (P.S.C. MO. NO. 8)
- FOREIGN EXCHANGE SERVICE (P.S.C. MO. NO. 9)

OCT 1 1994 Public Service Commission MISSOURI

The following Contel of Arkanss, Inc. (Missouri) exchanges are subject to the rates, rules, regulations and charges for Long Distance Message Telecommunications Service (LDMTS) and Wide Area Telecommunications Service (WATS) as applied by Southwestern Bell Telephone Company in the state of Missouri except for Operator Surcharge rates, which will be the rates set be a Contel of Missouri, Inc.

Exchanges:

Issued:

JUL 1 1988 84-222 et al

Public Service Commission

Effective:

Jacket, Missouri

MAY - 2 1988

Material formerly shown now appears on Sheet 2.1 in a different format.

Issued By: C. Leon Earl Vice President Russellville, Arkansas (T)

(C)

JUL - 1 1988

PSC MO. NO. 3 Section 7

Second Revised Sheet 2

Canceling First Revised Sheet 2

SPECIALIZED SERVICES

(Jacket, Missouri)

REGEIVED

DEC 29 1986

MISSUURI Public Service Commission (N)

(T)

(T)

CONCURRENCES

A. Access Services

1. Application of Tariff

Access services are those services which are described in the Access Services Tariff on Continental Telephone Company of Missouri. These services are offered by the Company to intrastate interexchange customers (ICs) in accordance with the rules and regulations specified in the Access Services Tariff of Continental Telephone Company of Missouri and approved by the Missouri Public Service Commission, and in any amendments thereto and authorized by the Public Service Commission or applicable law. The Company concurs with the rates reflected in the Access Services Tariff of Continental Telephone Company of Missouri.

2. Provision of Services

The Company, to the extent that such services are or can be made available with reasonable effort, and after provisions have been made for the Company's telephone exchange services, will provide to an intrastate IC, upon reasonable notice, services of the type offered in Continental Telephone of Missouri's Access Services Tariff pursuant to the terms, conditions, and rates specified therein, except specific rates specified in the following pages of this concurrence. The Company's concurrence in Continental Telephone Company's Access Services Tariff shall not be construed or deemed a representation that all services and service components described therein are available from the Company.

CANCELLED

JUL 1 1988

BY <u>3ALLS#2</u>
Public Service Commission
MISSOURI

JAN - 1 1987 TAO 878

Public Service Commission

Certain material formerly shown now appears on Sheet 2.1.

Issued: DEC 24 1986

Effective: JAN 01 1987

Issued By:
C. Leon Earl
Vice President
Russellville, Arkansas

CONTINENTAL TELEPHONE COMPANY OF ARKANSAS (MISSOURI)

Telephone Tariff

PSC MO. NO. 3 Section 7

1st Revised Sheet 2

Canceling Original Sheet 2

SPECIALIZED SERVICES

(Jacket, Missouri)

REGEIVED

DEC 27 1983

MISSOURI

ACCESS SERVICES

Access services are those services which are described in Service Commission seq., of the Access Services Tariff of Southwestern Bell Telephone Company. These services are offered by the Company to intrastate interexchange customers (ICs) in accordance with the rules, regulations and system of charges specified in the Access Services Tariff filed by Southwestern Bell Telephone Company and approved by the Missouri Public Service Commission.

The Company, to the extent that such services are or can be made available with reasonable effort, and after provision has been made for the Company's telephone exchange services, will provide to an intrastate IC, upon reasonable notice, services of the type offered in Southwestern Bell Telephone Company's Access Services Tariff at the rates and charges and pursuant to the terms and conditions specified therein. The Company's concurrence in Southwestern Bell Telephone Company's Access Services Tariff shall not be construed or deemed a representation that all services and service components described therein are available from the Company.

MESSAGE TOLL TELEPHONE SERVICES

The Company concurs in the rates, charges and regulations governing intrastate intra-LATA Message Toll Service, as set forth in Southwestern Bell Telephone Company's tariff for such service, on file with and approved by the Public Service Commission of the State of Missouri, and in any amendments thereto and authorized by the Missouri Public Service Commission or applicable law.

PRIVATE LINE SERVICES

The Company concurs in the rates, charges and regulations governing intrastate intra-LATA interexchange Private Line Service as set forth in Southwestern Bell Telephone Company's tariff on file with and approved by the Public Service Commission of the State of Missouri, and in any amendments thereto as authorized by the Missouri Public Service Commission or applicable law.

JAN 1 1981

BY SERVICE COMMISSION

FILED

JAN - 1 1984

84 - 62

Public Service Commission

Issued: December 27, 1983

Effective: January 1, 1984

CONTINENTAL TELEPHONE COMPANY OF ARKANSAS (MISSOURI)

Telephone Tariff

PSC MO. NO. 3 Section 7 Original Sheet 2 Canceling All Previous Tariffs

SPECIALIZED SERVICES

(Jacket, Missouri)

AUG 1 6 1982

LUG CUM

MESSAGE TOLL TELEPHONE SERVICES

Public Service Commission

Continental Telephone Company of Arkansas concurs in the rates and charges governing intrastate Message Toll Telephone Service, as applied by the Southwestern Bell Telephone Company in the state of Arkansas.

PRIVATE LINE SERVICES

Continental Telephone Company of Arkansas concurs in the rates and charges governing intrastate Private Line Services, as applied by the Southwestern Bell Telephone Company in the state of Arkansas.

WIDE AREA TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICE

Continental Telephone Company of Arkansas concurs in the rates and charges governing intrastate Wide Area Telecommunications Service, as applied by the Southwestern Bell Telephone Company in the state of Arkansas.

Continental Telephone Company of Arkansas extends these concurrences to any and all changes which may be made subsequent to this date by the Southwestern Bell Telephone Company in the state of Arkansas.

Continental Telephone Company of Arkansas hereby expressly reserves the right to cancel and make void these statements of concurrence at any and such time as it appears to be the best interest of the Company.

Exceptions in Rates and Charges of Southwestern Bell Telephone Company

Intraexchange mileage rates for same premises, separate premises, tie line terminals and outside the Base Rate Area services are specified in Part 5, Mileage Rates, of this Company's Tariff.

GANGELLED JAN-1 1984

BY PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION OF MISSOURI

SEP 25 (\$32)

Issued: August 25, 1982

Effective September 25, 1982

Issued By: Claude A. Fenwick Vice President Russellville, Arkansas

PSC MO. NO. 3 Section 7

Third Revised Sheet 2.1

Canceling Second Revised Sheet 2.1

<u>SPECIALIZED SERVICES</u> (Jacket, Missouri - Cont'd) RECEIVED

STATEMENT OF SUBJECT SERVICES

DEC 21 1993

1. <u>Intrastate Access Services</u>

MISSOURI Public Service Commission

1.1 Application of Tariff

Access services are those services which are described in the Facilities for Intrastate Access Tariff of GTE Midwest Incorporated (T) (former GTE Missouri). These services are offered by the Company to (T) intrastate interexchange customers (ICs) in accordance with the rules and regulations specified in the Facilities for Intrastate Access (T) Tariff of GTE Midwest Incorporated (former GTE Missouri) and approved (T) by the Missouri Public Service Commission, and in any amendments thereto and authorized by the Missouri Public Service Commission or applicable law. The Company concurs with the rates reflected in the Facilities for Intrastate Access Tariff of GTE Midwest Incorporated (T) (former GTE Missouri).

1.2 Provision of Services

The Company, to the extent that such services are or can be made available with reasonable effort, and after provisions have been made for the Company's telephone exchange services, will provide to an intrastate IC, upon reasonable notice, services of the type offered in Facilities for Intrastate Access Tariff of GTE Midwest Incorporated (T) (former GTE Missouri) Access Services Tariff pursuant to the terms, (T) conditions, and rates specified therein, except specific rates specified in the following pages of this concurrence. The Company's concurrence in GTE's Facilities for Intrastate Access Tariff shall not (T) be construed or deemed a representation that all services and service components described therein are available from the Company.

1.3 <u>Cancellation Rights</u>

The Company reserves the right to cancel and make void the above concurrence statement, subject to requirements as may be ordered by the Missouri Public Service Commission, at any and such time as it appears that such cancellation is the best interest of the Company and/or its customers.

BY Service Commission MO. PUBL Public Service Commission

94 - 1 19 MO. PUBLIC SERVICE COMM.

Issued: December 21, 1993

Effective:

OCT 1 1994

THE RESIDENCE AND ADDRESS.

PSC MO. NO. 3
Section 7
Second Revised Sheet 2.1
Canceling First Revised Sheet 2.1

SPECIALIZED SERVICES
(Jacket, Missouri - Cont'd)

RECEIVED

STATEMENT OF SUBJECT SERVICES

MAY 2 1988

(T)

(N)

(N)

1. <u>Intrastate Access Services</u>

MISSOURI
Public Service Commissio(T)

1.1 Application of Tariff

Access services are those services which are described in the Access Services Tariff of Contel of Missouri, Inc. These services are offered (T) by the Company to intrastate interexchange customers (ICs) in accordance with the rules and regulations specified in the Access Services Tariff of Contel of Missouri, Inc. and approved by the (T) Missouri Public Service Commission, and in any amendments thereto and authorized by the Missouri Public Service Commission or applicable law. The Company concurs with the rates reflected in the Access Services Tariff of Contel of Missouri, Inc.,

1.2 Provision of Services

The Company, to the extent that such services are or can be made available with reasonable effort, and after provisions have been made for the Company's telephone exchange services, will provide to an intrastate IC, upon reasonable notice, services of the type offered in Contel of Missouri, Inc.'s Access Services Tariff pursuant to the (T) terms, conditions, and rates specified therein, except specific rates specified in the following pages of this concurrence. The Company's concurrence in Contel's Access Services Tariff shall not be construed (T) or deemed a representation that all services and service components described therein are available from the Company.

1.3 Cancellation Rights

The Company reserves the right to cancel and make void the above concurrence statement, subject to requirements as may be ordered by the Missouri Public Service Commission, at any and such time as it appears that such cancellation is in the best interest of the Company and/or its customers.

CANCELLED

BY 3 NISSOURI

FILED

JUL 1 1988 84-222 et al.

The above material formerly appeared on sheet 2, in a diffe and to make the control of the contr

Issued: MAY 02 1988

Effective:

Issued By:
C. Leon Earl
Vice President
Russellville, Arkansas

JUL 01 1988

PSC MO. NO. Section 7 First Revised Sheet 2.1 Canceling Original Sheet 2.1

SPECIALIZED SERVICES

(Jacket, Missouri - Cont'd)

REGEIVED DEC 29 1986

MISSOURI Public Service Commission®

(T)

(T)

(T)

(T)

CONCURRENCES (continued)

MESSAGE TOLL TELEPHONE SERVICES

The Company concurs in the rates, charges and regulations governing intrastate intra-LATA Message Toll Service, as set forth in Southwestern Bell Telephone Company's tariff for such service, on file with and approved by the Public Service Commission of the State of Missouri, and in any amendments thereto and authorized by the Missouri Public Service Commission or applicable law.

PRIVATE LINE SERVICES

The Company concurs in the rates, charges and regulations governing intrastate intra-LATA interexchange Private Line Service as set forth in Southwestern Bell Telephone Company's tariff on file with and approved by the Public Service Commission of the State of Missouri, and in any amendments thereto as authorized by the Missouri Public Service Commission or applicable law.

D. WIDE AREA TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICE

Continental Telephone Company of Arkansas concurs in the rates and charges governing intrastate Wide Area Telecommunications Service Assignifications the Southwestern Bell Telephone Company in the State of Missouri.

JUL 1 1988

BY 2nd R.S. 421

E. CANCELLATION RIGHTS

The Company reserves the right to cancel and make void the above concurrence statements, subject to requirements as may be ordered by the Missouri Public Service Commission, at any and such time as it appears that such cancellation is in the best interest of the Company and/or its customers.

F. Exceptions in Rates and Charges of Southwestern Bell Telephone Company

Intraexchange mileage rates for some premises, separate premises, tie line terminals and outside the Base Rate Area services are specified in Part 5, Mileage Rates, of this Company's Tariff.

> JAN - 1 1987 TAO 878

A portion of the above material was formerly shown on Sheet EUDIC Service Commission(N)

Issued: DEC 24 1986

Issued By: C. Leon Earl Vice President Effective: JAN 01 1987

(T)

PSC MO. NO. Section 7 Original Sheet 2.1

SPECIALIZED SERVICES

(Jacket, Missouri - Cont'd)

WIDE AREA TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICE

Continental Telephone Company of Arkansas concurs in the rates as applied charges governing intrastate Wide Area Telecommunications Service, as applied by the Southwestern Bell Telephone Company in the State of Midel Charles Commission

REGEIVED

DEC 27 1983

CANCELLATION RIGHTS

The Company reserves the right to cancel and make void the above concurrence statements, subject to requirements as may be ordered by the Missouri Public Service Commission, at any and such time as it appears that such cancellation is in the best interest of the Company and/or its customers.

Exceptions in Rates and Charges of Southwestern Bell Telephone Company

Intraexchange mileage rates for some premises, separate premises, tie line terminals and outside the Base Rate Area services are specified in Part 5, Mileage Rates, of this Company's Tariff.

GUNGETTED

1. 1987

OF MISSOURI

JAN - 1 1984

84 - 62

Public Service Commission

December 27, 1983 Issued:

Effective: January 1, 1984

PSC MO. NO.

Section

Fourth Revised Sheet

3 3

Canceling Third Revised Sheet

BECEMED

SPECIALIZED SERVICES (Seligman, Missouri)

STATEMENT OF SUBJECT SERVICES

DEC 21 1993

MISSOURI ⊃ublic Service Commission

- Subject to Rates and Charges of GTE Midwest Incorporated (former GTE (T) Missouri): (T)
 - GTE Arkansas Incorporated (Missouri) (former GTE Arkansas (Missouri)) (T) exchanges are subject to rates and charges governing all services listed below as applied by GTE Midwest Incorporated (former GTE (T) Missouri) in the State of Missouri.
 - GTE Arkansas Incorporated (Missouri) (former GTE Arkansas (Missouri)) (T) extends this statement to any and all changes which may be made subsequent to this date by GTE Midwest Incorporated (former GTE (T) Missouri). (T)
 - GTE Arkansas Incorporated (Missouri) (former GTE Arkansas (Missouri)) (T) expressly reserves the right to cancel and make void this statement at any and such time as it appears to be in the best interest of the Company.
 - This statement supersedes and cancels all previous schedules of rates and charges for services listed below as issued by the Company or its predecessors.
 - LONG DISTANCE MESSAGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICE (P.S.C. MO. NO. 5)

CANCELLED

- b. WIDE AREA TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICE (P.S.C. MO. NO. 6)
- c. PRIVATE LINE SERVICE (P.S.C. MO. NO. 7)
- DIGITAL DATA TRANSMISSION SERVICE (P.S.C. MO. NO. 8)
- FOREIGN EXCHANGE SERVICE (P.S.C. MO. NO. 9)

FEB - 3 1996 **Public Service Commission** MISSOURI

FILED (D) 1994 0CT 1 94 - 119 MO. PUBLIC SERVICE COMM. (D)

Issued: December 21, 1993

Effective:

CONTRACTOR SALES OCT 1 1994

PSC MO. NO. 3
Section 7
Third Revised Sheet 3
Canceling Second Revised Sheet 3

RECEIVED

SPECIALIZED SERVICES (Seligman, Missouri)

MAY 2 1988

(C)

STATEMENT OF SUBJECT SERVICES

MISSOURI

- A. Subject to Rates and Charges of Contel of Missouri, Pincip Service Commission
 - 1. Contel of Arkanss, Inc. (Missouri) exchanges are subject to rates and charges governing all services listed below as applied by Contel of Missouri, Inc. in the State of Missouri.
 - Contel of Arkanss, Inc. (Missouri) extends this statement to any and all changes which may be made subsequent to this date by Contel of Missouri, Inc.
 - 3. Contel of Arkanss, Inc. (Missouri) hereby expressly reserves the right to cancel and make void this statement at any and such time as it appears to be in the best interest of the Company.
 - 4. This statement supersedes and cancels all previous schedules of rates and charges for services listed below as issued by the Company or its predecessors.
 - a. LONG DISTANCE MESSAGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICE (P.S.C. MO. NO. 5)
 - b. WIDE AREA TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICE (P.S.C. MO. NO. 6)
 - c. PRIVATE LINE SERVICE (P.S.C. MO. NO. 7)

CANCELLED

1994

d. <u>DIGITAL DATA TRANSMISSION SERVICE</u> (P.S.C. MO. NO. 8)

Public Service Commission MISSOURI

OCT 1

e. FOREIGN EXCHANGE SERVICE (P.S.C. MO. NO. 9)

5. The following Contel of Arkanss, Inc. (Missouri) exchanges are subject to the rates, rules, regulations and charges for Long Distance Message Telecommunications Service (LDMTS) and Wide Area Telecommunications Service (WATS) as applied by South western Bell Telephone Company in the state of Missouri except for Operator Surcharge rates, which will be the rates set by Contel of Missouri, Inc.

Exchanges:

FILED

Seligman, Missouri

JUL 1 1988 84-222 et al. Public Service Commission

(C)

Issued: MAY - 2 1988

Effective:

JUL - 1 1988

Issued By:
C. Leon Earl
Vice President
Russellville, Arkansas

PSC MO. NO. 3
Section 7
Second Revised Sheet 3
Canceling First Revised Sheet 3

SPECIALIZED SERVICES

(Seligman, Missouri)

REGEIVED

DEC 29 1986

MISSOURI
Public Service Commission (T)

CONCURRENCE (Continued)

A. ACCESS SERVICES

Application of Tariff

Access services are those services which are described in the Access Services Tariff of Continental Telephone Company of Missouri. These services are offered by the Company to intrastate interexchange customers (ICs) in accordance with the rules and regulations specified in the Access Services Tariff of Continental Telephone Company of Missouri and aproved by the Missouri Public Service Commission, and in any amendments thereto and authorized by the Missouri Public Service Commission or applicable law. The Company concurs with the rates reflected in the Access Services Tariff of Continental Telephone Company of Missouri.

2. PROVISION OF SERVICES

The Company, to the extent that such services are or can be made available with reasonable effort, and after provisions have been made for the Company's telephone exchange services, will provide to an intrastate IC, upon reasonable notice, services of the type offered in Continental Telephone of Missouri's Access Services Tariff pursuant to the terms, conditions, and rates specified therein, except specific rates specified in the following pages of this concurrence. The Company's concurrence in Continental Telephone Company's Access Services Tariff shall not be construed or deemed a representation that all services and service components described therein are available from the Company.

CANCELLED

JUL 1 1988

BY 34 P.S. ≠ 3
Public Service Commission

MISSOURI

Certain material formerly shown now appears on sheet 3.1.

FILED

JAN - 1 1987 TAO 878

Public Service Commission

(T)

Issued: DEC 2 4 1986

Effective: JAN 01 1987

Issued By:
C. Leon Earl
Vice President
Russellville, Arkansas

CONTINENTAL TELEPHONE COMPANY OF ARKANSAS (MISSOURI)

Telephone Tariff

PSC MO. NO. 3
Section 7

1st Revised Sheet 3

Canceling Original Sheet 3

SPECIALIZED SERVICES

(Seligman, Missouri)

REGEIVED

DEC 27 1983

MISSOURI
Public Service Commission

ACCESS SERVICES

Access services are those services which are described In Section 1.1, et seq., of the Access Services Tariff of Southwestern Bell Telephone Company. These services are offered by the Company to intrastate interexchange customers (ICs) in accordance with the rules, regulations and system of charges specified in the Access Services Tariff filed by Southwestern Bell Telephone Company and approved by the Missouri Public Service Commission.

The Company, to the extent that such services are or can be made available with reasonable effort, and after provision has been made for the Company's telephone exchange services, will provide to an intrastate IC, upon reasonable notice, services of the type offered in Southwestern Bell Telephone Company's Access Services Tariff at the rates and charges and pursuant to the terms and conditions specified therein. The Company's concurrence in Southwestern Bell Telephone Company's Access Services Tariff shall not be construed or deemed a representation that all services and service components described therein are available from the Company.

MESSAGE TOLL TELEPHONE SERVICES

The Company concurs in the rates, charges and regulations governing intrastate intra-LATA Message Toll Service, as set forth in Southwestern Bell Telephone Company's tariff for such service, on file with and approved by the Public Service Commission of the State of Missouri, and in any amendments thereto and authorized by the Missouri Public Service Commission or applicable law.

PRIVATE LINE SERVICES

The Company concurs in the rates, charges and regulations governing intrastate intra-LATA interexchange Private Line Service as set forth in Southwestern Bell Telephone Company's tariff on file with and approved by the Public Service Commission of the State of Missouri, and in any amendments thereto as authorized by the Missouri Public Service Commission or applicable law.

DIRLIC SERVICE PUBLIC SERVICE

月川に長型 JAN - 1 1984 **8 4 - 6 2** Public Service Commission

Issued: December 27, 1983

Effective: January 1, 1984

PSC MO. NO. 3
Section 7
Original Sheet 3
Canceling All Previous Tariffs

SPECIALIZED SERVICES

(Seligman, Missouri)

PECEIVED

AUS 1 C 1982

LISSOURI

MESSAGE TOLL TELEPHONE SERVICES

Public Service Commission Continental Telephone Company of Arkansas concurs in the rates—and—charges—governing intrastate Message Toll Telephone Service, as applied by the Southwestern Bell Telephone Company in the state of Missouri.

PRIVATE LINE SERVICES

Continental Telephone Company of Arkansas concurs in the rates and charges governing intrastate Private Line Services, as applied by the Southwestern Bell Telephone Company in the state of Missouri.

WIDE AREA TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICE

Continental Telephone Company of Arkansas concurs in the rates and charges governing intrastate Wide Area Telecommunications Service, as applied by the Southwestern Bell Telephone Company in the state of Missouri.

Continental Telephone Company of Arkansas extends these concurrences to any and all changes which may be made subsequent to this date by the Southwestern Bell Telephone Company in the state of Missouri.

Continental Telephone Company of Arkansas hereby expressly reserves the right to cancel and make void these statements of concurrence at any and such time as it appears to be the best interest of the Company.

Exceptions in Rates and Charges of Southwestern Bell Telephone Company

Intraexchange mileage rates for same premises, separate premises, tie line terminals and outside the Base Rate Area services are specified in Part 5, Mileage Rates, of this Company's Tariff.

JAN - 1 1984

BY INIC SERVICE COMMISSION

WILL SERVICE COMMISSION

FILE 10 SEP 25 (S32

0L1 Z0 1002

Tay to \$77 day fine min to

Issued: August 25, 1982

Effective: September 25, 1982

Issued By: Claude A. Fenwick Vice President Russellville, Arkansas

PSC MO. NO. Section

Third Revised Sheet

Canceling Second Revised Sheet 3.1

SPECIALIZED SERVICE (Seligman, Missouri - Cont'd)

RECEIVED

STATEMENT OF SUBJECT SERVICES

DEC 21 1993

B. <u>Intrastate Access Services</u>

1. Application of Tariff

MISSOURI Public Service Commission

Access services are those services which are described in the Facilities for Intrastate Access Tariff of GTE Midwest Incorporated (T) (former GTE Missouri). These services are offered by the Company to (T) intrastate interexchange customers (ICs) in accordance with the rules and regulations specified in the Facilities for Intrastate Access (T) Tariff of GTE Midwest Incorporated (former GTE Missouri) and approved (T) by the Missouri Public Service Commission, and in any amendments thereto and authorized by the Missouri Public Service Commission or applicable law. The Company concurs with the rates reflected in the Facilities for Intrastate Access Tariff of GTE Midwest Incorporated (T) (former GTE Missouri).

2. Provision of Services

The Company, to the extent that such services are or can be made available with reasonable effort, and after provisions have been made for the Company's telephone exchange services, will provide to an intrastate IC, upon reasonable notice, services of the type offered in GTE Midwest Incorporated (former GTE Missouri) Facilities for (T) Intrastate Access Tariff pursuant to the terms, conditions, and rates (T) specified therein, except specific rates specified in the following pages of this concurrence. The Company's concurrence in GTE's (T) Facilities for Intrastate Access Tariff shall not be construed or (T) deemed a representation that all services and service components described therein are available from the Company.

3. Cancellation Rights

The Company reserves the right to cancel and make void the above concurrence statement, subject to requirements as may be ordered by the Missouri Public Service Commission any and such time as it appears that such cancellation (AND the best interest of the Company and/or its customers.

> 94 - 119MO. PUBLIC SERVICE COMM.

Effective:

UUT 1 994

Issued: December 21, 1993

> Gerald D. Harris Regional Director-External Affairs Wentzville, Missouri

PSC MO. NO. Section

Second Revised Sheet 3.1

Canceling First Revised Sheet 3.1

RECEIVED

SPECIALIZED SERVICE (Seligman, Missouri - Cont'd)

MAY 2 1988

STATEMENT OF SUBJECT SERVICES

(N)

(N)·

1. Intrastate Access Services

MISSOURI Public Service Commission

1.1 Application of Tariff

Access services are those services which are described in the Access Services Tariff of Contel of Missouri, Inc. These services are offered by the Company to intrastate interexchange customers (ICs) in accordance with the rules and regulations specified in the Access Services Tariff of Contel of Missouri, Inc. and approved by the Missouri Public Service Commission, and in any amendments thereto and authorized by the Missouri Public Service Commission or applicable law. The Company concurs with the rates reflected in the Access Services Tariff of Contel of Missouri, Inc.,

1.2 Provision of Services

The Company, to the extent that such services are or can be made available with reasonable effort, and after provisions have been made for the Company's telephone exchange services, will provide to an intrastate IC, upon reasonable notice, services of the type offered in Contel of Missouri, Inc.'s Access Services Tariff pursuant to the terms, conditions, and rates specified therein, except specific rates specified in the following pages of this concurrence. The Company's concurrence in Contel's Access Services Tariff shall not be construed or deemed a representation that all services and service components described therein are available from the Company.

1.3 Cancellation Rights

The Company reserves the right to cancel and make void the above concurrence statement, subject to requirements as may be ordered by the Missouri Public Service Commission, at any and such time as it appears that such cancellation is in the best interest of the Company and/or its customers.

CANCELLED

FILED

JUL 1 1988 84-222 etal

Material formerly shown is deleted in its entirety.

Public Sorvice Commission

Issued:

MAY 02 1988

Effective:

JUL 01 1988

PSC MO. NO. 3
Section 7
First Revised Sheet 3.1
Canceling Original Sheet 3.1

SPECIALIZED SERVICES

(Seligman, Missouri - Cont'd)

CONCURRENCES (continued)

REGEIVED

DEC 29 1986

Public Service Commission (T)

B. MESSAGE TOLL TELEPHONE SERVICES

The Company concurs in the rates, charges and regulations governing intrastate intra-LATA Message Toll Service, as set forth in Southwestern Bell Telephone Company's tariff for such service, on file with and approved by the Public Service Commission of the State of Missouri, and in any amendments thereto and authorized by the Missouri Public Service Commission or applicable law.

C. PRIVATE LINE SERVICES

The Company concurs in the rates, charges and regulations governing intrastate intra-LATA interexchange Private Line Service as set forth in Southwestern Bell Telephone Company's tariff on file with and approved by the Public Service Commission of the State of Missouri, and in any amendments thereto as authorized by the Missouri Public Service Commission or applicable law.

D. WIDE AREA TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICE

Continental Telephone Company of Arkansas concurs in the rates and charges governing intrastate Wide Area Telecommunications Service, as applied by the Southwestern Bell Telephone Company in the State of Missouri.

CANCELLED

E. CANCELLATION RIGHTS

The Company reserves the right to cancel and make windthe above concurrence statements, subject to requirements as may be ordered by the Missouri Public Service Commission, at any and such time as it appears that such cancel lation is in the best interest of the Company and/or its customers.

F. Exceptions in Rates and Charges of Southwestern Bell Telephone Company (T)

Intraexchange mileage rates for some premises, separate premises, the line terminals and outside the Base Rate Area services are specified in Part 5, Mileage Rates, of this Company's Tariff. $JAN-1 1987 \\
TAO 878$

A portion of the above material was formerly shown on Sheetugic Service Commission (N)

Effective: JAN 01 1964

JUL 1 1988

Issued: DEC 24 1986

Issued By:
C. Leon Earl
Vice President
Puscellville Aphancas

(T)

(T)

(T)

CONTINENTAL TELEPHONE COMPANY OF ARKANSAS (MISSOURI) Telephone Tariff

PSC MO. NO. Section 7 Original Sheet

SPECIALIZED SERVICES

(Seligman, Missouri - Cont'd)

DEC 27 1983

WIDE AREA TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICE

MISSOURI

Continental Telephone Company of Arkansas concurs in the Public Service Commission charges governing intrastate Wide Area Telecommunications Service, as applied by the Southwestern Bell Telephone Company in the State of Missouri.

CANCELLATION RIGHTS

The Company reserves the right to cancel and make void the above concurrence statements, subject to requirements as may be ordered by the Missouri Public Service Commission, at any and such time as it appears that such cancellation is in the best interest of the Company and/or its customers.

Exceptions in Rates and Charges of Southwestern Bell Telephone Company

Intraexchange mileage rates for some premises, separate premises, tie line terminals and outside the Base Rate Area services are specified in Part 5, Mileage Rates, of this Company's Tariff.

GAN 1 1987

Public Service Commission

Issued: December 27, 1983 Effective: January 1, 1984

PSC MO. NO. Section

Second Revised Sheet Canceling First Revised Sheet

7

3

SPECIALIZED SERVICES

REGEIVED

DEC 2.9 1986

MISSOURI

(T)

CUSTOMER-PROVIDED EQUIPMENT AND INSIDE WIRE

A. General

- 1. Customer-provided equipment and/or inside wire may libe sconnected nation (C) customer's premises to facilities of the Company-for-use-with-exchange access service in compliance with FCC regulations.
- Customers may connect equipment, systems and/or inside wire registered (C) or grandfathered by the FCC directly to the Company network.
- 3. The General Regulations contained in Section 2 of Continental Telephone Company of Arkansas' Tariff apply when the customer elects to provide his own equipment or inside wire. In any instance where the Tariff of (C) the Company conflicts with an effective order of the FCC, the FCC order will have precedence.
- 4. Responsibility of the Customer (New Installations)
 - A customer desiring to connect customer-provided equipment to the exchange and message toll network must make application to the Company. Such application may be made orally and followed by written application prior to the desired in-service date and shall include the following:
 - 1) The type and manufacture of each item of the grandfathered equipment or the registration number and ringer equivalance of the registered equipment.
 - The number of main terminals to be connected.
 - b. Upon notification from the Company that the customer-provided equipment or inside wire is causing or is likely to cause harm, the (C) customer shall make such change as is necessary to remove such harm. Failure to make such change will result in disconnection of service until such change is completed to the satisfaction of the Company.

 CANCELLED

Public Service Commission

1987 1 A0 877 ublic Service Commission

Issued: DEC 24 1986 Effective: JAN 01 1987

Issued By: C. Leon Earl Vice President Russellville, Arkansas

PSC MO. NO. Section

Section First Revised Sheet

Canceling Original Page 10 5

SPECIAL IZED SERVICES

DEC 21 1982

MISSOURI
Public Service Commission

CUSTOMER-PROVIDED EQUIPMENT

A. General

- Customer-provided equipment may be connected at the customer's premises to facilities of the Company for use with exchange access service in compliance with FCC regulations.
- Customers may connect equipment or systems registered or grandfathered by (C) the FCC directly to the Company network.
- 3. The General Regulations contained in Section 2 of Continental Telephone Company of Arkansas' Tariff apply when the customer elects to provide his own equipment. In any instance where the Tariff of the Company conflicts with an effective order of the FCC, the FCC order will have precedence.
- Responsibility of the Customer (New Installations)
 - A customer desiring to connect customer-provided equipment to the exchange and message toll network must make application to the Company. Such application may be made orally and followed by written application prior to the desired in-service date and shall include the following:
 - 1) The type and manufacture of each item of the grandfathered equipment or the registration number and ringer equivalance of the registered equipment.
 - 2) The number of main terminals to be connected.
 - b. Upon notification from the Company that the customer-provided equipment is causing or is likely to cause harm, the customer shall make such change as is necessary to remove such harm. Failure to make such change will result in disconnection of service until such change is completed to the satisfaction of the Company.

GANGELLED

(D)

(D)

(T)

(T)

JAN 1 1987

BY MAR S # 4

PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
OF MISSOURI

FILED
JAN 24 1983

Public Senice Commission.

Effective: JAN-2-4-1983 Properties

Issued: DEC 1 3 1982

Issued By:
C. Leon Earl
Vice President
Russellville, Arkansas

PSC MO. NO. 3
Section 7
Original Sheet 4
Canceling All Previous Tariffs

SPECIALIZAÇÃO DE LA COMPANSION DE LA COM

MESSIVED

1.35003

CUSTOMER-PROVIDED EQUIPMENT

A. General

JAN 2 4 1983 AUG 1 0 1982

1. Customer-provided equipment complete connected at the customer's premises to facilities of the Company for use with individual-line exchange service in compliance with FCC regulations.

- 2. Only individual-line customers may connect equipment or systems registered or grandfathered by the FCC directly to the Company network.
- 3. The General Regulations contained in Section 2 of Continental Telephone Company of Arkansas' Tariff apply when the customer elects to provide his own equipment. In any instance where the Tariff of the Company conflicts with an effective order of the FCC, the FCC order will have precedence.
- 4. Responsibility of the Customer
 - a. A customer desiring to connect customer-provided equipment to the exchange and message toll network must make application to the Company. Such application may be made orally and followed by written application prior to the desired in-service date and shall include the following:
 - The type and manufacture of each item of the grandfathered equipment or the registration number and ringer equivalance of the registered equipment.
 - 2) The number of main terminals to be connected.
 - b. A customer must notify the Company of his intent to disconnect customer-provided equipment or services from the Company's access lines.
 - c. Upon notification from the Company that the customer-provided equipment is causing or is likely to cause harm, the customer shall make such change as is necessary to remove such harm. Failure to make such change will result in disconnection of service until such change is completed to the satisfaction of the Company.
 - d. The customer will be responsible for the payment of charges under Maintenance of Service charges for service calls by company employees to the customer's premises where a service difficulty or trouble report results from customer-provided equipment.

SEP 25 (SE2

Issued: August 25, 1982

Effective: September 25, 1982

Issued By: Claude A. Fenwick Vice President Russellville. Arkansas

aane

BY SER

PUBLIC SER

PSC MO. NO.

Section

7

5

(T)

Second Revised Sheet Canceling First Revised Sheet

SPECIALIZED SERVICES

CUSTOMER-PROVIDED EQUIPMENT AND INSIDE WIRE (Continued)

A. General (Continued)

4. Responsibility of the Customer (Continued)

REGEIVED

DEC 29 1986

MISSOURI
Public Service Commission

- c. The customer may be required, as a condition of service, to pay in full all sums due the Company including, but not limited to, installation charges, service charges, termination charges, minimum charges, and reimbursement for loss or damage to company facilities as may apply.
- d. A customer must subscribe to, and be capable of providing operation for, sufficient quantities of main terminals to provide adequate access to his customer-provided equipment and/or inside wire in (C) accordance with accepted communications industry standards.
- e. When a customer elects to connect his own equipment, he must provide all of the terminal equipment on the customer's side of the point of demarcation.
- f. Use of Company facilities or service in connection with any device for recorded public announcements is subject to the following conditions:
 - 1) For purposes of identification, customers to telephone service who transmit recorded public announcements over facilities provided by the Company must include in the recorded message the name of the organization or individual responsible for the service and the address at which the service is provided.
 - 2) Customers transmitting factual public announcements such as time, stock market quotations, airline schedules and similar information are excluded from the preceding condition.
 - 3) Nonpublished telephone service will not be furnished for use with recorded public announcements.

4) Failure to comply with Edite Provisions of this Tariff shall be cause for termination of the service.

JAN 1 1987

TAO 977

Public Service Commission

Effective: JAN 01 1987

Issued: DEC 24 1986

Issued By:

C. Leon Earl Vice President

Russellville, Arkansas

PSC MO. NO. Section

Section 7
vised Sheet 5
vinal Sheet 5

3

First Revised Sheet Canceling Original Sheet

SPECIAL IZED SERVICES

CUSTOMER-PROVIDED EQUIPMENT (Continued)

A. General (Continued)

4. Responsibility of the Customer (Continued)

DEC 21 1982

MISSOURI

Public Service Commission

- c. The customer may be required, as a condition of service, to pay in full (T) all sums due the Company including, but not limited to, installation charges, service charges, termination charges, minimum charges, and reimbursement for loss or damage to company facilities as may apply.
- d. A customer must subscribe to, and be capable of providing operation (T) for, sufficient quantities of main terminals to provide adequate access to his customer-provided equipment in accordance with accepted communications industry standards.
- e. When a customer elects to connect his own equipment, he must provide (T) all of the terminal equipment on the customer's side of the point of demarcation.
- f. Use of Company facilities or service in connection with any device for recorded public announcements is subject to the following conditions:
 - For purposes of identification, customers to telephone service who transmit recorded public announcements over facilities provided by the Company must include in the recorded message the name of the organization or individual responsible for the service and the address at which the service is provided.
 - Customers transmitting factual public announcements such as time, stock market quotations, airline schedules and similar information are excluded from the preceding condition.
 - Nonpublished telephone service will not be furnished for use with recorded public announcements.
 - 4) Failure to comply with the provisions of this Tariff shall be cause for termination of the service.

GANGELLED

JAN 1 1987

BY 2 M P. S. # 5

BURNING SERVICE COMMISSION

PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
OF MISSOURI

FNLED JAN 24 1983

Effective: JAN-2-4-1983 mmission

Issued: DEC 1 3 1982

Issued By:
C. Leon Earl
Vice President
Russellville, Arkansas

PSC MO. NO. Section Original Sheet

7

Original Sheet 5
Canceling All Previous Tariffs

SPECIALIZED SERVICES

DECENTED

<u>CUSTOMER-PROVIDED EQUIPMENT</u> (Continued)

A. General (Continued)

4. Responsibility of the Customer (Continued)

AUG 1 ^C 1982 Lilo_BURI Public Scryica Commissio

- e. The customer may be required, as a condition of service, to pay in full all sums due the Company including, but not limited to, installation charges, service charges, termination charges, minimum charges, and reimbursement for loss or damage to company facilities as may apply.
- f. A customer must subscribe to, and be capable of providing operation for, sufficient quantities of main terminals to provide adequate access to his customer-provided equipment in accordance with accepted communications industry standards.
- g. When a customer elects to connect his own equipment, he must provide all of the terminal equipment on the customer's side of the point of demarcation.
- h. Use of Company facilities or service in connection with any device for recorded public announcements is subject to the following conditions:
 - For purposes of identification, customers to telephone service who transmit recorded public announcements over facilities provided by the Company must include in the recorded message the name of the organization or individual responsible for the service and the address at which the service is provided.
 - 2) Customers transmitting factual public announcements such as time, stock market quotations, airline schedules and similar information are excluded from the preceding condition.
 - 3) Nonpublished telephone service will not be furnished for use with recorded public announcements.
 - 4) Failure to comply with the provisions of this Tariff shall be cause for termination of the service.

JAN 2 4 1983

BY LOS DOMMISSION
PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
OF MISSOURI

FALE 9 SEP 25 (\$32

in Someting Dy Springer

Issued: August 25, 1982

Effective: September 25, 1982

ĮΥ

PSC MO. NO. Section

First Revised Sheet Canceling Original Sheet

et 6

7

(T)

Telephone Tariff

SPECIALIZED SERVICES

REGEIVED

CUSTOMER-PROVIDED EQUIPMENT AND INSIDE WIRE (Continued)

DEC 29 1986

MISSOURI Public Service Commission

A. General (Continued)

5. Responsibility of the Company

- a. The technical criteria for customer-provided systems and equipment is contained in the FCC tariffs of the AT&T Company with which this Company concurs.
- b. The Company shall not be responsible to the customer for changes in the technical criteria or in any of the facilities, operations or procedures initiated by the Company or appropriate regulatory agencies which might render any customer-provided equipment obsolete or require modification or alteration of such equipment or otherwise affect its use or performance. The Company will make a reasonable effort to notify a customer in advance of changes in technical criteria, operations or procedures which might affect customer-provided equipment or systems.
- c. The Company shall not be responsible for the installation, operation or maintenance of any customer-provided communications systems, (C) equipment, or inside wire. (C)
- d. The Company will not provide systems, equipment, or inside wire on (C) the customer side of the point of demarcation.

B. Local Exchange Service Access

DEC 2 4 1986

- Customers providing their own communications systems or telephone stations must subscribe to Local Exchange Service as a means of connection to the Company's switching network. Local Exchange Service access will be that customer's sole means of connection to the Company's switching network and cannot be combined with any other exchange service.
- 2. In the event an existing business customer to local exchange service decides to provide his own system, the Company reserves the right to assess the fair value of its wiring facilities within that customer's premises beyond the point of the marcation and to physically recover its facilities or negotiation the purchase of said facilities at their fair value.

BY OSC MO HANDISSION WOLIC Service Commission

JAN 1 1987 TAO 8 17 Public Service Commission

Issued:

Issued By:
C. Leon Earl
Vice President
Russellville, Arkansas

Effective: JAN 01 1987

PSC MO. NO.

Section 7 6

Original Sheet

Canceling All Previous Tariffs

SPECIALIZED SERVICES

BEC EUVED

CUSTOMER-PROVIDED EQUIPMENT (Continued)

AUS 1 5 1:32

A. General (Continued)

- 5. Responsibility of the Company
 - The technical criteria for customer-provided systems and equipment is contained in the FCC tariffs of the AT&T Company with which this Company concurs.
 - The Company shall not be responsible to the customer for changes in the technical criteria or in any of the facilities, operations or procedures initiated by the Company or appropriate regulatory agencies which might render any customer-provided equipment obsolete or require modification or alteration of such equipment or otherwise affect its use or performance. The Company will make a reasonable effort to notify a customer in advance of changes in technical criteria, operations or procedures which might affect customer-provided equipment or systems.
 - c. The Company shall not be responsible for the installation, operation or maintenance of any customer-provided communications systems or equipment.
 - d. The Company will not provide systems or equipment on the customer side of the point of demarcation.
- B. Local Exchange Service Access
 - 1. Customers providing their own communications systems or telephone stations must subscribe to Local Exchange Service as a means of connection to the Company's switching network. Local Exchange Service access will be that customer's sole means of connection to the Company's switching network and cannot be combined with any other exchange service.
 - 2. In the event an existing business customer to local exchange service decides to provide his own system, the Company reserves the right to assess the fair value of its wiring facilities within that customer's premises beyond the point of demarcation and to physically recover its facilities or negotiate for the purchase of said facilities at their fair value.

JAN 1 1987

SEP 25 (SE2)

Issued: August 25, 1982 PUBLIC SERVICE C LIC SERVICE

OF MISSOURI

Issued By:

pt R.S

Effective: September 25, 1982

Claude A. Fenwick Vice President Russellville, Arkansas CONTINENTAL TELEPHONE COMPANY OF ARKANSAS (MISSOURI)

Telephone Tariff

PSC MO. NO. Section First Revised Sheet Canceling Original Sheet

REGENTED

SPECIALIZED SERVICES

(RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE)

NOV 23 1987

M15500111

Public Service Commission

CANCELLED

Public Service Commission MISSOURI

JAN 01 1988

Public Service Commit

Issued:

NOV 23 1987

Issued By: C. Leon Earl Vice President Russellville, Arkansas JAN 0 1 1988

PSC MO. NO. Section

NO. 3 tion 7

Original Sheet

Canceling All Previous Tariffs

SPECIALIZED SERVICES

MEGEOVED

CUSTOMER-PROVIDED EQUIPMENT (Continued)

C. Protective Connecting Arrangements

AUG 1 G 1982

falssouri

1. General

Public Service Commission |

a. The rates and charges shown below are in addition to the rates and charges applicable for the services, lines or trunks provided for the connection of customer-provided equipment.

b. Protective connecting arrangements may be required in order to comply with FCC regulations. When a coupler is no longer required the Company will discontinue billing for the protective connecting arrangement and reserves the right to remove it later.

2. Rates

Service Charges apply to all services and equipment and apply in addition to any listed nonrecurring charges.

S & E Monthly Code Rate NRC

Arrangements to permit connection of an attendant position of a customer-provided communications system to the exchange and toll network.

Common equipment for each group of Access Couplers or combination of 5 or less

X5CD/ \$17.00 \$250.00

(L)

GARBELLED

BY JOHN CE COMMISSION

\$E? 25 (\$32

hi - Carrina Caumissian

Issued: August 25, 1982

Effective:September 25, 1982

PSC MO. NO. 3
Section 7
First Revised Sheet 8
Canceling Original—Sheet——8

SPECIALIZED SERVICES

DEC 29 1980

11115W5UV15IU

MAINTENANCE OF SERVICE CHARGES

MISSUURI

The following charges are applicable for time spent by a company employee when it is determined that the service difficulty or trouble report results from customer-provided terminal equipment, communications systems and/or inside wire (C) connected or arranged for connection to Company facilities. Normal working hours are from 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m., Monday through Friday, holidays excepted.

CANCELLED

FEB - 3 1855 BY RSC MO + Public Service Commission MISSOURI

Faled

JAN 1 1987 TAO 877

Public Service Commission

Tssued: DEC 2 4 1986

Effective:

JAN 01 1987

PSC MO. NO. Section 'Original Sheet-Canceling All Previous Tariffs

SPECIALIZED SERVICES

AUG 10 1982

1...วอบบิสิโ

MAINTENANCE OF SERVICE CHARGES

The following charges are applicable for time spent by a Company-employee when it is determined that the service difficulty or trouble report results from customerprovided terminal equipment and/or communications systems connected or arranged for connection to Company facilities. Normal working hours are from 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m., Monday through Friday, holidays excepted.

Α.	During norma	d working	hours,	per	hour	or	fraction:	(timo	е	mea:	sure	d upon
	serviceman's	departure/	arrival	from	base	of	operations)					•	\$12.50
	1) Minimum d	charge	• • •									•	25.00

в.	Outside normal hours, per hour or fraction	time measured upon serviceman's
	departure/arrival from base of operations)	
	1) Minimum charge	40.00

CANCELLED

PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION OF MISSOURI

Issued: August 25, 1982

Effective:September 25, 1982

Issued By: Claude A. Fenwick Vice President Russellville, Arkansas